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Hili Properties p.l.c.

Directors'
Yeoar anded 31 Decomber 2018

e

T&Mmﬁmd&dﬁdhblmdhmd
Molding company for the year ended 31 December 2014,

Priacipal activities

mwmauummpqhuwu—m
propenTy ummmum..%m.mwua
wabakdiaries of Be hodding company are lited in note 20.

Performance resiew

The group has repssiercd an opersting peofi of £45,02% V41 (2015: €264 5100 The
impecvement in the operating profit was anribetable 15 the increase B revenoe of
numnm-u-m»wumwhn
mu«-d*mmmwmm..mau
wumdmmiailmhdm“bmhh%m
aqured durmg 201§,

During the yeur snder review, the group regiderod net investnest iscome of #7.959 275
(’.‘OIS:ﬂ.Mmﬂmﬂbmmoumhﬁm
mnosnting o ¢1,)22 600, of the nine retsl propemion owned by Agex lavestments SIA
utmm-mm-mmbummxm-
bﬁud(’ﬂm“w-nﬂmmmhm
Estonsa whils ¢500,000 impuirment was registored i Goodwill.

Aﬁnmfumh&nbdmmadbam
e growp registered a profie before tan of €2,751 117 (2015 ¢7.555.075). The net assts
of the growp at the end of 2016 amounted 10 €28.222 719 015 €24.315216). T
MCTEANG i et assets i ameibatablo 10 the peofit for the your

During 2016, the company registicred 3 loss before tax of €199 184 (2015 VSR 40Ty,
The pet avscts of the compary o e ood of the year amousted o €204/ 7,574 (2015:
€21845.100),

mmmumumwmmmdum
other ey performance indicaton:

Finunciof performonce
mmmhmuuum‘ﬁhBWuhmﬁ
profin before deprociation and amcetiation, fisance Iscome'codts, et inmvestment
income/lonscs and sosation. The EBITDA for the year under review was 65004 944
(Q015: €2.643.310), achbeving & 15% growth when companed % the previous yesr.

mm'sam-;h-m-mcowmn»mlm
PoIst vanane manly rewaliag (rom dhe professional foos incamad duriag the vear under
review. The related cogagoments were snderahen % obtsin advice towands the
imsproverment of the strocture of the subsidianes 10 8 more effective sct-up.
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Vurma!m‘wo e

WMQWWiﬁnawmd--mdh"‘s
Mwﬂuﬁbmhw.umuumwsmmn -
LY

mm—bdumumqumu The prowp’s goaring
ratio has semised stable w 69%.

Now-frwanc sl e rformamcr
MM‘WM%“DIS»“&.&M”I&N
&mhmmmummwun—aumu
mu«mmumu-mwnhuq
wvadabvie spaces

The WALT (Wesghtod Average Lease Term) for the whole portfolio stands at 76 years
o at Docember 2006 (2015 7 8yrs).

IPrieciped risks and uncertainties

mmmwmwumnmumu
dm&«hﬂm’sﬂmﬂhd“u&hhhﬂ)u
ummmmmmummuumuu
mitigating fanons are inchaded bolow

Mardet ond compwtinin
mmmhawwﬁdhw»w-&mn&h
mhmmummmmwwum
mdhmMAW%W&MNM
fermisale or clect not 40 remew their respective loase agreements.  An effective and
Mwnmumm‘““umb-ﬁw
strengihen its selationsbip with the tenasts. The group cominses % focus oo service
w&»-.mmn‘“m&m»&-ndwh
ranks.
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Yoo ended 31 December 20%

?Wuﬁh-dm(m
Internanivand crpore risd

Nmmhqmﬁﬁ‘hﬁgmw-‘wm
mwhmwwmmun—-'-m
mmummdm fimancad condithom o prosgects.

The group masages sech risks by Wis rish indo ity basioess sirstegy, Lo,
Mﬁmha‘b«p‘bmdm
Flactmanions iw peoperty wbnes

Mmmmbmqm..uuadwqm
d:*inmmmm-ntyuﬂ-n&nbnd
mmﬂmdmsmmnmmm

Fominoid rid maonagreses
Ncuﬁtot:&nchlmmﬂ;“hmhuﬁhm’o
uum'.-duum&mmmm
and poliches and the Fnancial risks 10 whick ey arc exposed.

Revult and disideeds

The renuk for the your eaded 31 Decomber 2016 is shown in the statement of profit o
s and other comprehensie moveme a page 13, The groep registerod a profin after tax
of €1.907, 503 (2015; 2,082 183). The company segistered & b of €71,007 545 (s
e'l.mmxbmumm-mmaumq
dustributsbie rewcrves at the vad of the reporting penod

Pont balance sheet events
memh&nmﬂhaainuﬂanh“n‘m

Likely Tuture busimens developments

rmumq«mmmmmhm«u
compenyy and the aoquisition team of the paest compasy e in e provess of
negitiations for a poteatial scqeisiton of property in Romanka.

The Board of Directors took the decivion %o domolish and rebaill Be retail conter o
mhwummiihmuﬂpnm-ﬁh
anchor terant, Rimi. The latter needed farther space and had expeessed the wish 1o lease
thmMuﬂth&bmthmm
vestisent is expoctod 00 0ont Slo €4.5 million asd i expected 30 st i 2017 and be

ready in 2018,
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Yoar ended 31 Decerrber 20

————— e —

Likedy future bmines devebopments (continoed )

mmmuuwmmuum-ﬁmyuuu
mdhmmuﬂp&dbﬂhhmbﬂdcﬁvhnm
foresceade fature

Directens

The drectons who served during the year aad il the date of suthorisation of these
firanced Sanements were

Aerrit | - Chai )
Carmclo (vive) Melo Hil

Vicier Todosoo

Devid Agailing

Martin Xuoereh

GoofTrey Camiliers (appoinied on |7 October 2016)
Kart Josph Naok (resigned o |5 Jaly 2014)
Rchard Addlla Cantills (resigned on 17 October 2016)

In accondance with e company’s articios of association, il the disoctons aro to semale
i office.

Going Concern

Afler reviewing the group’s and company s badget for the nest flosncial year, aad other
fonger term plans, the Erectons are satisfied thae, at the time of approving the Tinancial
Salements, il is approprise to adopt e goieg concern hasin in proparieg te faancial
stasempnts

Awdstorr

A resoletion W resppowet Dedoite Awdee Limiod as snditer of the company will be
progosed at the fordooemng el pooersl meetng.

Approved by the board of dirvctors and sigaed on ies beball on 26 April 2017 by:
!

|

|

LR kil
g\htm&‘ Giattrey
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Statement of directors’ responsibilities
Yeur ended 31 December 2018

———— —— e e — —

mm-.mtyu&mbmmm)»mm
mam-umwmmm-mu,
Ih!uuﬁ&ﬁc.mdﬁvﬁwdﬁmd-ﬂ&:d.em.‘b
mnhdd“h&mywddhm«h’o{umdb
Erowp for Bie yoar Shen ended. In pecparing dhe Nisancal watcrments, fhe direcions dhould:

. -hanhﬂ:mplkbdnnbhm

®  make padpements and oxtimates that are reasorable: and

- mhhﬂmanmﬂ.mb&umliw”
mummuumﬂlmi-w»aﬁm

mm-wumummﬁ.umtmwum
“Mﬂwmuqhﬂhmm&hdhmd
ﬁmﬂu&h-ﬁ‘cmbmhkh&lmm
-ﬁmcmm«;m).mmmmm
umuwm-ummumumu
propaestion of fisencial statements Bt are froe from maserial missstement, whether due
buam.mdm.cdlowtumu“dh
mdhmdi&nhﬂh‘m”hhm.‘
detoction of frasd asd other vcgularithes

wampunmmmmnum.
Awthority

We confiom tat 1 the best of our knowledge:

A l-muhhlmwuﬁ.:hlmw.mﬂh
view of the Mimncial position of $e compeny asd its groop ax 5t 31 December 2016
and of their financial performance and cash flows for the year thee ended, is
mmwﬁ-‘mmusam-m»uw.
e

h b sccordasce with e Listing Redes. the Directons”’ repont inchades a fisir seview of
the performance of the business asd the ponition of the lessr and the
wuumu.omwm.mdu
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T ——————————

latrodectios

M_nulhhl*numwhlhuAMthﬁ-M
Services Auhority, Mill mm.m'm'nm-mau
mdb&pﬁ-dh&ﬁdfﬁwb&dwmmth
M't*hws.twumun

mmmnuc&uum«mmmu
MMO‘NMWNWMNMM
umwmhummaum-amwm
ﬁym“h%mdmdhmn‘mb
w~wu~u-aamam.

MMdeﬁhm,-ﬂhM-Md
wq.mam«mud&-muumdub
mmma«uum&whmmmm
cust particular Crcuesstances that wamast  sco-adhoresce hereto, of = leagt

mm.uwmu»muumms.lol.umu
wuﬂmumwanauﬁgmsm
WANTI 5976 md ST,

The Board of Directon

The Boand of Directons of the compaey s respoasidle for the ovenall boag-torm disection
of the company. i particuler in boing actively mvolved i oversering the systoms of
demdhhmmm'ubh
uiu!bluddohmmw.-&aﬂh—dhlham.
and is owrrently composed of six menshers.

Fyecutive Dicector
Margneh Lutschg-Emmmencgger (Ohairperson aad Ciefl Exocunive Officer)

Noe-Fiecetive DHrectons

Carmsedo (sive) Melo HIN

Martn Xooech

Geoffrey Camiliori (appoisted on | T Oxsober 2016)
Independent Noa-Faecutive Directans

Duvid Aguiling

Victer Tedexco

Margrith Lutschg-Emmencgger was appolsted by the Board of Directons % act as Chwef
Executive Officer of the company farther 10 the resignation of the proviews Chief
Execunive Officer. The decision 0 combine the role of the Chiel Exocutive Officer and
Chawperson was commuaicatod by the company % the market by means of 3 company
anoosncoment (HIL10) on § Jaly 2016 is accondance with prisciple 2.1
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The Board of Directors (contiased )

mmmqmwumrmmdum-m
hhMbm&mmbbmmﬁbdhmmh

NMJQMkMM‘thdh
oMy .

mmmhhmbm-hnﬁuMbm&M
10 effectively contribete % dourd decivoas

m&mmﬂtymdﬁﬁb-ﬂm.luhwummad
huuhdshmdh.uia.ﬂuynﬁhﬁumkbﬂqhuam

Awsdit Commirsee

mrmdudmammcm-cwumumnu
uummmAacm-muMhummum
and monboring responsibility by reviewing the orspenry finencial statemeents and
ummumawmwwm.
will as the sadit procosses.

mmammumcm‘umw.m.
-Mdh“mﬂb.dhmmahfm
wdvadaah

Devid Aguiline (Chairrran )

Vicier Todewoo

Martin Xueech
mmumwm»uw&.muumm
hmdm&mumdmwum

The Bloand of Directons amessed the independence of Sowe membeors wnd

agroed that i lse with good corporate goversance, David Aguiling and Victoe Todesco
mmu.mummﬁouunﬁ.
reles. Furthermons, e Boand of Directons cossiders the sudit commitior, s a whede,
WMMWI.*M“W.MW“W
»u-muuummmwumam
sodior aaditing is sermes of $e Listing Rales

NCﬁdl‘mdekman&i‘hM(‘M
moctingL

mmc”ummm:ouummmmn
Commmnication with aad detwers the Seceetary, 1op level management asd e
Commnmee is osgoing aad cossiderations St regeired e Comemitioe’s athenthon were
wwmmuwyuudm(mm)w
eloctroesc circudation and comespoadesce.
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laternad Coatred

muwhmwhamswm--‘-
Delr effectivencn, asthority 15 opersie the compuny is debagated 10 the Ohlef Exocutive

The compeny’s systees of internal comtrols is devigned 10 manage all the risks i the
most approgriaie manecr. Mowever, sich coomteols camnot provide a  aluohse
eclimination of all busines ricks or Msses. Therefore, the Board, inter alia, reviews the
effectvoncss of the company ‘s yyviem of el coomels in the follow ing manner

1. Mhm‘:.qn-mm“wﬂ-ﬁgh
appeagriate busmess obyoctives i order 0 ondance value Sor all stakeholdery,

r A M-mm-:-..:ﬁrmm
woetrolling asd mosiloring Soviness openithons is order W achinve compam
abjectives.

3. Appointing snd meatorisg the Chief Executive Officer whose function Is 80
manage Bie oporations of Be compeny; and

4 Meetifyng sad ermuring that significast risks are maragod satis{aciondy.

5. Contpanry policies sy belng cbserved.

Corporate Soclal Respenudiliny

The Board is mindful of and socks 1o adhere 10 sound principles of Corporate Sockad
Respossidility in their daily masagerment practices, which Is also exnended Srosghost
the company’s subsifary companics. There is comtinulng commitneent 10 operate the
bunincu cthicaly at all tames, &t the same tine 23 costnbuting 10 ecometic development
whilit impeoving the quality of Sfe of its ermphoyees and thor families lopether with the
hocal comemumity and wociety o large.

Hedations with the market

m*hmpuumammuumw
peblabos wach mfornation 00 its websile 3 cavare comistent relatkoss with the market

Nos<ompliaace with the code

Privciple 7! Evalwstion of e doond s performance

Under the present ciscunmatances, the board doos not considor it mcossary 50 appoint &
COmE TG 10 CMTY 00t 8 performance evalustion of its role s e board's performance s
shaayy under scrutiny of the sharchobders of the compasy

10



Principle 19 furimivead shareholders
This principle is sot appliceble xince the compasy has 20 institstional sharcholdors.

W”“Md“‘““h”“““”l?byz

Q-i- \. gc-*v&grw %——
Margrich Laeschg-Emmenegper | oy

n
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Statements of profit or
Yaar ended 31 Decamber 2018

loss and other comprehensive income

Cont of sales

Proftoas) and 1oael
o preneraive

Mol asrosatde A0
Oy of T company
Non - contolng »iwests

T ———

2016 2018 018 J0%%
< L 3 ¢ €
4380718 4120240 3025 N
52470 (Res)) = L
84000 740 10,995 2an
(LS18973) (329000 (0008 S0
3670833 JAAAI0  |30887) (0 t41)
4700 2010412 292 000 164 204
@wrran i B
1950278 1008 8% AL &1t .05
331,300 a3oar LAYy a1.1%
(L0685.400) (1025 501 (v 908580 Ty
791,999 1855078 (1,299.504)  (M0.40N)
(43,408 127,308 MAN (110281)
L7500  2002.38) (1027548 (1,000 058
O — o O — e
LA JoMame
wm 1407
1907503 2082383
————— o

—

7



3 Docerber 20%
Holdng comparny
Mo 200 2015 2016 2018
< € L] ‘<
ASSETS AND LiASILITIES
Mo currert sasets
Cooowa " 32950 AMsaw . .
Tiarptin pasen " wan - 30 .
Progenty. phat and eqapmen " 41508 0298 ez 2%
VRS [e ey ” STA85127 CAATEATY  A002AM 40718
ettt N wOLAM ey 2 - ¢« XA 15SM
Depost on sogueston of
Vreahrart 2 12500000 12500000 12800000 12400000
Lowra and redenetion » 2322974 1TeS5aTe ATV 220008
Detorred tax asset » oM o8 252 LR L] LR
MAMIN 2ITAE DM WY
Current assets
Progerty Sedd for sale n 295000 8509000 v .
Loans and soevabies n SOSMES 4800 MY eI 4T
Tende and ofer recewadies M 127888 1 %02M4 SATMe 18004
Carvent \ax saset 13w s TN iNe
Canh o Sank arvd o0 hand x 2907319 1020008 2410937 £4 07
10546297 7OMMS  AM1.288  an0aRy
Tots assety W50 SOMOETS 0475458 00410
Carveret Sabaltus
Trade o) 0fher payabien » 1LTSA0T0 A T L )
Other Snancas selivies > AL LN 5~ 388852 maen M3
Bard overdra® and oans w L9650 479 - .
Current tan Sabites 824002 3. . >
ATAM TR AN 2 0
Non-current kabte Sty
Oiher frarcal Laddtes hl LI TG MM 205
Bank oawvy » DNAIIANE s TTABT o =
Debtt securites 0 e n MIAMNIN NINMS BININ MINMW
Deterved v datdnes N 4950410 440028 . -
AT STAMAAY 0500254 MRy
Total Nabidizies SESNAATY DANSI L) S0STESS 20800008
Mot ansets 2T DL NMTETE 218480

13



Hili Properties p.l.c.
Statements of financial position (continued)

31 Decembee 2014
Greup Holing company
oy 2018 2018 20 2045
L4 € < €
couTY
Share capeal = 20800000 Z1A00000 20800000 27800 000
Lots (et reneree » T AT Tes a2 TaLAT
Retered samwrga
1CCUTAMeg Wetes) ATI2250 I AMMS  (1,53088)) oM7)
L3uety aN-inAstis to Cwrens
o e company WINATT 034020 WAITETE 2148120
Non Contsaieg rtwrests 0o . L -3 . -
Total equey WIS B2 NMMTEE 21845120

MMmewhh‘ddMMM
bouc on 26 Apeil 2017 and signed on it behalf by:
'

CRA (\KL\,-»\.& \ ‘1
Margrit Lunschg-Emmenceger

(Ralrpersom DNrector




Growup
Altributabile Non

Share $hare  Loss offset Retaloed  to owners of  controling

capital  peermium reserve olaton .:oj Ietents Total
Balance at 1 Jasvary 2018 000 000 - ({5 srd. 1) 12687 319 273
Capiatnation of snacetoldens’ oars (nate 30) 400 000 3,500 000 - . 10 500 000 10 500 000
Amount spphed 1o ices o¥aet reseres (note 37) {3,900 000y 0 000 . -
Trarafer of acoumuianed loases as &

May 2015 agarat ioes offset reserve T 115188 - -
Proft ang w0t compeshenaive ncome e e yeur 2000 50 2085 9M8 Aoz (&2 31
Balance at 1 January 2018 500 000 40437 1806 Me 20340 295 21 W¥A2w

1 1
Balasce ot 31 December 2016 500,000 “aan sraze 2003087 22042 W22




Hili Properties p.Lc,

Statement of changes in equity
Yaar ended 31 December 2018
Holding Company
Sy Sare  Lows ot Accumsdeted
Caple Prwwasn ey N Vo
‘< ‘ L | . <
Posco st 14200000 ‘ - PAnRD Redrn
S oo,
Oane (nome X2 4500 000 3950 o0 ~ 80800 00
ATt 300G W e ofyet
e o X0) - 2900 000y 3908 000
Tracate of sciwmdetes Cases s
SR My 2015 aganat e
e - - AN AT 115 -
LOBE AT MM Lervereterave
Oemee o e e - (000 058 |* 200 05N
Baime o | amiary FINE 800 000 T BN M Ms 10
LCAa 870 "I Lev e e
espame r P paa - : (L07.5a8 1007 ey
Datance 3 31 Dussenber 209 21,800 200 - LAY LAY T A
| ———— e | — —— — —




Hill Properties p.l.c.

Statements of cash flows
Yoar anded 31 December 2010
Holding company
0% 2015 2014 2015
€ € < €
Canh Nowa hoes operamng sctivtues
Potanons) bedore tes 2781111 1H507 MMy  (eo4)
Aduatoecty v
ALQUon 1elates costy - “@ras .
Degrecianon of property plant and
Pt 191 042 LA ) nmm 1579
Armoraater. of rtangtie saseny b . - -
Irdorett experas 24007 TS 1M 540 420
\mteres! Vwiivee 331,300 00 NN  ariiss
Worewie n \ar s3ve oFf Sersirerd
propertas 4127000 1884, 024) . (164 004}
Coraste  \ar v of rvesree~t
e 1,261 500 1anamn ’ 250M
DeTesie  ‘ev rahe of propeten
N Sr sale 194,400 > -
oA Twee o poodwd €00 000 ¢
Amortnaton of $0Md Wdue cotts N 15054 »ar 140054
Gae on dagosal of progenty . (104 707} - :
Bargan puschase on acgsamon
of sataahary . (1751 .
Cyoratng proM befors working
oAy rrOveTHCrs 131404 IS AN G3NN MsA
Moverent ) Yade and (ther
= Y a5 b ) 2.1 (708200
Mowemert « race aw] (e
payablec 33,10, ™ e 1226 483 arsan
Cant Ao Soy cpevators 3000028 27%.m $221351) Nnamaan
viereal paid QINI08) (L4248 (L7008 X 1
NCoe e et 13,209 (248 452) .
Mot Canh Bowws Auviiosens ny
e elery o fvbet 4488 10MMmRe QAT 04N @ r22007)
Canh Rowy from =Y
Proceeds tom sae of mvesivere
property - 0 000 - "
ASICra 10 Ceaitru s propey BRI O e (28.r%0 {0,045
Puthare dmab! ) X .
of ) -
QTR 1438.552) 27, %) (o “y
Parihote of riangbio sssen 110.402) . a1 .
Parchane of Fwesivet n yiwdany - - o RAT e
Degat on s0gs880n of mvestverd . 15,422 500 v AT A0
Viwrest roerven) Fral s ) 4907 18872
NMMMW
ANy KN Oes (ST ACE) (84T 200 2N 00

T



Hili Properties p.l.c.

summo(cuhllm(cmlumd)
Year ended 31 Decessber 2016
Group Holding comparry
201¢ 2015 0% 2018
< ‘ € €
Cand Aows froen tnascing
Proceeds Bom Sask oams 5400000 X2 22N 9000 000
Priceets Yom Bond e - MWIN7% - M2ATh
Nepayment o Lark loams (1852.800) M08 « {14000 0008
Procoods Yorm related penes (2,229 834 «  AQTVLSTS .
Procesds %) readed partes . 4,750 529 o @R
et cash Bows fom
nanoing Actues LENIID  MATTSMA  AOTISTE V0.5 008
Nt moversent i cash and canh
Eptesenty 17130 TOSI2E 100080 4T
Canh and cash squivalents at e
Doagrming of The year 1,920.000 “on QQar (4T 250
Cash and caah equivarerns ot the
erel of Phe your s 190080 24089 a7




vadue. and in sccordance with Istermatiosal Financial Nondards i sdopied
by the EU. The significast acoounting polickes adoptod are set ot boliow.
Nignificant accountiog palicie

Bunts of comsndadernion

Acquisitan of vebnidiancs

The acquintion of sebsbdaries b sccountiod for by spplying the acqusition method.
The comdderation & measered as Be aggregaie of the fair valuos, ot the dase of
cuchange of ascts given, labilities Iscwrsed of swersed, and oquity lastramenss
iswad by the acquirer i exchange for control of the sequicee. Acguinition-related
coats e rocognised in profit or foss s lecuered. except Sor conts 10 inue debt or
oQuity et

mnmwwwmuu&u-@ymm

combnation it recognined 3t the acquisiiion date if Bere s 8 presest obligaticn that
arives from past events and ity fair valor can be moasured reliabdy.




Notes to the financlal statements
31 Decamber 2016

Mdﬂhnh&umtlhwhﬁnhmhﬁm
mam---:-muumummu
m-umdmuwwmummmb
ancust of amy sonconmrolling interests i She acquires: and (ifi) in 3 Desisess
MMh*NWﬂn&dths
Mwwmauwmumbu«um
Mmownits of the iderndiadle siscts acquined asd the liabilitios assemed.

mmbmm--m-uuumm-
mqu“MMﬂu.&ﬂ“M
reassesstrcnt. o recogniund imenodisscly 0 pecfx of ona.

Nosrcoatrollng mierest
MMhMMM-‘mMI—MM
“Mwmamhdﬁm'lu“hhm
ofqukM'm&dhmwm
mmuum“«umxmuu
or ot far valwe mcﬁudmhkhnhmnmw
sequisstion basis. Afler mitial recogrition, nen<ostrolling eresss in the set st
«n"dlhmdh“u.ouo(‘lmm

dWMnbww. Toead compretwnsive
ome bs atiributed 0 noncostrollng antorests even I Dis relals i the noo
comtrolbng swerests Saving a defiek halance.

I estmont in sebnadiarcs
The boldiag company scooumts for iis lvesttent in vebnidiarios 08 the basis of B¢

mwmuuwammmmumm
Dividends froem Be mvestmest arc socognised i peod or kins.




Mw&mbmlﬁ-muﬁw&'mk
“umm»umﬂlﬁubbm'duwdh

Immngible acsets are intially measuced o o Expenditare os s intangitle st i
m--whumuhnwmummau
mdhm&-mumm

N-Mlkdim-mhmnmmuh&h«
m.wumm.“muﬁmwmh
WNMabnum“dﬁmdh”bumh-y

appeopriane, at the end of cach reporting pericd

MmRWGMcthmMﬁ:
nwﬁmﬁmam.ﬁabah—ummm
m&MMthMUm.dhm
mdnbﬁdhm«h—humd‘um.

ietcyral purt of the relatod hardware, this i clamified as an intangible asset and
m-mmqmmqum
the

CoepmTy » W peocess of scquiring a preperty operating system and i
cumrently in Be phaw of evaleating the systerss which are svaslablc in the market asd

by sirslar companies ia S indastry i order for it %o define the most
sppropnate sysiem. Computer soffware i amcrtined oo 8 straght-lse basic over Biree
years

i
i
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III

b A Nignificant accounting polices (continoed)
Property, plunt amd egaspevent

mm’m.ﬂ—um-m-nr-iu;m
and other oquipenen and mmpronvements ) easchold land

Propenty, plast and oquipment are isitially mwsasmred st cout. Subsoquent (ot arc
Mhh-ﬂm&m-ﬁ.tb”“hm
benefits associated with the iters will Bow 1o the group and the cost of the ftem o be
measired relably. mqmumam.mu
cqupment i recogsised as ap expense whon incarmed.

M.Md“m“lﬂhqwh;ndd-d
mTy acosmuiated inepaiemcnt e

M.'hﬁm-WQmwm»m
mhuﬂumwﬁ_ﬁuwdw&habum
MMWOMIWM-.&'WMMQ.
dkm'nm.‘mwhp&ab&i&wd
dorecogration.,

Iepwreciaw

Depreciation commences when the depeeciable awcts are svailable for use and is
chanped 1 peofit of loss 30 a8 10 write off the cost, e sy extimated reshiusl yadee.
mh“m‘dh-ﬁh“hm&im&mu:

w.ﬁnu-da&wm-mluwm
Irmpeos cmmnts 10 beascheld land » over 5 years boing e form of the lense

The depreciation method spplied, the resadsal value sad the sscfud ife aw reviewed,
andd adjested of appropriste, ot the end of sach reporting period.

Arvortment progerny

levestient property i property hebd 10 eam rontals or for capital approciason or both,
Iovestment propernty @ recognised s an asset when i i probable that the feture
economis heaefits that arc amocatod with S anvestment property will flow 80 the
wdhmmhmddwy.mmhﬁubm
o cont, inclading tremsaction costs. Subseguent to Intial recognition, investment
property is staled af falr value ® the ood of the roporting period. Gains or lowses
wrning from changes i the G valwe of ivestiment property are recogaised o peofa
of Joss i e period = which they arise.

lervesament property & derscognised oa dsposal of whes il is pormancrely withdraws
feor s nd 20 faterg cconomic benefins are expecied from its Saposal, Gales or
honses oo derecogaition repevaent the ddferonce between the nct daganal procoads md
The carry ing smount aad aro recogalsed i profit or koss is the period of derecognition.
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L Sigaificast sccousting pelicies (continwed)
Froperty bk for sole
M’bthﬂﬁd.hﬂk&iﬁm“uﬂlhw
principally Srough & sk raasaction rather thas through coetisuing use, snd if i is
wosaidered highly peobable Property beld for sale s mensed ot the lower of the
currying amoens and fait valse bess costs of welbing,

(xivr Sromca eirassesns

Finodm.dhddlbil&maﬂnn‘hm“muhh
MMMhmbuMMMbdcﬂhm
Amounts aad lnnends cihor 10 sotths 08 & et bunis or 10 realise The assel and settle e
liakility simultaneouty .

tb-chll-mnw*hm@hﬁﬂﬂmh
the fisancial sucts cxplre or when e coity ransfers the financial asset aad the
ransfer qualifacs for derocogn itee.

Fimancial labilities are derscognised when they arc extinguished. This occurs whes
thm.uifdhﬁmhmw«m

As cquity instrement b ary contract that oviences & residund insorest (i the assets of
Be prowp after doducting all of its Bebiliics. Fgulty invtrements s reconded o the
provends received, net of direct issse osts.

() Trado and other receivables

Trade and ather receivables e classifiod with cusrent sucts asd are stated ot
their nomined value enless the clfect of discounting is material, in which case
trade roccivables ane measured o mnortised cost ssleg the elfective inferew
mecthod.  Appropriste allomasces for oxtimated Imccoversble amownts are
recognined in profit or kas when there s objective evidonve thar the amet i
irepared.
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A snulll:-n-:nunullqg|nlii-tc-|um-|-l)
(X finoocaal amrvesents (conrivend)

(i)

(]

()

v

(ML)

Lomas and secerabics

Loams and moehables are nonderivative finmclal assets with fived oo
determinable paymcats that arc not guoted in a3 active market other Ban those
Bt are beld for trading or mv dosignated upon mitial recognition as ot far
vakse Urough profit o boss or an avaslable for-sale finmcial assets of those for
which the company mary act recover wibsiantially ol of its inoed isvestment
other Bhan bocause of credit deterioration.

Subncgacet 10 initial recognition, mierot-bearing hask loams are measared af
recetined cost esing the effoctive intorent method. Bask loamn are camied af face
vilue dae 8o their market rate of interest.

Sabsequent 10 initial recogrition, imesest bearing bark overdrafts are carried ot
face valse i view of Sheir short-term maturities.

Cther horrom ings

Subseyqecrt 1o mitial recogmition. other bormowings av messered & amscrtined
cost wsing He effective intcrent metiod wbess the effect of Ssouning n
irerralcrad

Trade sod other payables

Trade asd othor payables are classifiod with current Sabilties and are stated at
fheir nominal valiue unboss the effect of Sscounting is maserial, In whikh case
nde payedles arc mosured wt woortised cost wing the effective merest
methad

Shares tvased by the compary
Ovdinary shares issued by e conpany are clawsifiod as equiny mstrumserts.
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Goodwill arisng o the scqunition of wibsidianes ts sested for impainment aneally
and whenever there is an indication of impairment

A imspainment lows |s She amoust by which $¢ camying amount of 2n st exconds
s recoverable assount.

For fosns and reccivables if there & objective evidence that an impalrment bows has
boon incurred, the dows is memscred as the differeace betwees the avet’s camying
sroert and e prosant vl of estirmatiod fature cank fows Sscounted at the original
eflective mierest rate. The camying ameunt of Be st i roducad directly.

[n She case of cther amcts tostod for impalnment. (he recoverable amount s the higher
of falr vadue e conts of daposal and value i sse (Which o the present vadoo of the
fumare cash Mows expected ©0 be derved, discounted using & pre-tax discount rate that
rofects curment market socumcat of the time vadwe of mosey and the riska peciflc
e asseth. Where the recoverablic smoust is loss San D carying anmcent. B¢
carrymg amsount of the asset i reduced 1o its recoverabie amount, as calkouled.

Goodwill is aliocased 10 each of the group’s casd-gercratng inits cxpected 10 henefit
from the yynergies of Be combinmion. Where the recoversbic amount of e canh.
percratng wnd is lows than the camying smosnt. as ispeinment low o secognised. The
mpainment boss 4 allocated fird 10 redoe Do oaryieg amoust of asy goodwill
allocatod and then 1o the other amets of the walt peo i on the basis of the carrying
anount of each mset m the wit.

2%
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3. Sgwmificant acconnting polices (coatinued)
fmpareneny (contimund

lespainment bosses are recogrised immediately in peofit or Jogx, unless the aset i
m-.mwh“mumh—hmum
comprebensive income 1o the cutont Bt the impainment ks does not exoeed the
Aot i the revalastion warphes for Shat asset.

fah-uadmthammumdhw
mmuum«-uww».mmm
the impairment was recognised. the presiousy recognived impairmest boss is seversed
dresth

In e case of other sty tevied for impaiemest, an npainment loss recognised i &
prior yeur is seversed if thore has boon a change in the estisaies wed to detorming e
swat’s MooversNe amount since Bhe Last impaimmont koss ws secogised.

Wherw an smpaimment b subsogacrtly reverses, e Garmy ing amount of B¢ anct s
mcreased o the revised estinane of i recovershis amowt, det 5o that (e incrvasad
carying amosnt doos mot exieed the camying amcust that would have been

determingd had 20 impannest b been recogrmed for the aaset in prior years.

Mgairmeent reversals are recognised immedately n profit oe bows, unless the asset s
cavied a1 & revaleed aroust, & which case, e mmpairment reveral in recognised
disectly other compechenaive iscome and incromses the revalsstion surples for thae
assat, wnbess an impenmet b cn the amo asat was poes iousdy recognined in peeds
or hows,

Where s impainnent lows for 3 cb-peotrating snit subsoquently neverses. e
impalrment foss is allocated 10 the asscty of the vk, except for goodwill, pro rats with
the carmying amounts of those ety

An snpalmment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in & subsequent period.
Revemwe recagnivion

Reverme is measurcd at the fawr value of the comideration received or receivable for
Pouds sold and services provided in the nonmal cosrse of business, et of vallue-added
ax ad discounts, where spplicable, Revense Is recogrised 10 the extent that & is
probadle Bt fotume cconomiic besefits will flow %o the company and these can be
masured rellaly. The following spocefic recognition criteria mest also e met before

evesue |8 revognsed

%
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() Peovition of services

Revenwe from the provision of servicos is recognised in She persod in which the
services are sendered. For practival parposes, when services are porfoneed by
a2 indotorminate swmsber of acts over & specified period of time, rovesee is
recognised o 3 stralght-line basls over the specified period usless thewe is
evidence that soeme other method better represents the sage of corpletam.

{5)  Reotal iscome

Rental iscome from operating leanes, Jows the aggrogase cost of isvestives given
10 the lessee, is recogrised as income in profi or foss om & stemighsline basis
over the lease torm enlods mcther vysicmatic banis is more repeesentative of the
e pattern in which use benefit derived from the leased avset is Sinihed.
Mnitlal direct costy inourred In sepotioting and srrsaging an operating lase aro
nddod 10 the camying smoust of The loasad siset and recognised = &3 expenss in
profit or hoss on & straight-line Dasis over the hoase term.

Merrul amcoew

Inoerest noome s accrwed on & liese basin, by refersace to he principal cutstasding
and o the effective imterest rate applicable, which & $e rate that exactly discosms the
extimated fotere onsh reccipts Brough the expectiod life of B¢ fimancial seset 1o e
Aat” s 9ot ATy ing Aot

Borrowing costy

Borrowing costs Inclnde e costs incurred n oMaising exiernal fnascieg. Bormowng
conts directly atnbetable 10 (he acquismon, coostnactioe or prodection of gealifying
mocts, which are assets that necessarily take & substaatial period of sene 0 get ready
for Bheir intended uwe or sale, are capetalised from the tie that expendinure for these
asets mad borrowing costs are boing incumed asd activitios that e necessary %
prepare Siowe sty for thele mteadod wse or sale are is progross.  llosrowing costs ae
capitalised srd saxch thne 2 e ancts are whntantially ready for their intended wse
or e Borowisg costs are snponded during axvtended periods in which active
developement in isterruptod. All ofher bormowing costs are recognined s an expesse n
peolit or loss in the period i which they are iscurred.
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I Sigeificant sccounting polickes (continoed)
Lecoon

Lemes we classified & fimanco easos whemever the tormn of the loase tramsfier
Mlhﬁhd“hﬁ“nmﬁph‘o“. All ather
lcanes ae classified m oporating leascs. Lowse classification & made ot the inception
of the lease. which is the carlicr of the duate of the lease agreement and the due of
commmamment bry The parties 1o the priscipad provisions of the loase.

Lensed muscts are prosented in e statement of financial position acconding 10 their
raliwe and are leued for impainment 0 socosfience with the company s acounting
POl o8 impuermcsl. Rental ncorme from operating leases, o the aggregate cont of
Incentives gives 10 Bhe lewice, in rocogmised as lecome in peofit or lows on 3 straight
1ine basis over Bhe bease term unbess ancther systematic basis is more representative of
B¢ time pattorn in which ese benefit dorived from the foased asset is distisishod
Initial &rect costs Incwrred s negotisting and srrasging an opensting lease are addad
0 the camying smount of the lomsed anet and rocognined as a0 exgense in polil of
ks on & straight-{ine basts over e lowse Sorm.

Turatiom

Carvent and deferrad txx i recogeised bn profit or loss, cxcept whes it selates 10 oo
recognised in oher comprehensive Income or diseatly i equity, s which case the
deforred mx & abo deak with in other comprohensive Income of i equity, =
appropnate

Carrent tax s based on the taable resull for e poriod. The taaable resslt for the
period diffors from the rosslt as seponied i peofit or boss bocane 2 excludes boms
which are non-aacuable or Ssalioeed and it further excloder deres that are tavable
or deductible in other periods. It is calclatod uring tax rnes that have been enacted or

sabstantively enacted by the end of the reporting peried

Deferred tax s sccounted fir using the balasce shoot liability method n respect of
somporary differences arsing from differences Setwoen the carmying amount of assets
and lubiltics in the firancial datements and the cormesponding tax hases med n B¢

coesptation of laxable profie.

Deferred ax Babilties are generally recognised for all souable tmporary Sfferences
and deforred tax assets, are recogrined B0 the cxtont that it i prodeblo St toadle
profits will be mailedble spainst which doductble wmporary difforsaces can be
wtilised.

Doforred tax is caloulmed ot the tax rates St s expected 10 apply 0 the period when
S asset & realised or the Rabddity is setthed, based oo tax rates thal have boen cnacond

or substantively enacted bry the end of the reporting petioed.
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1. Sigeificsst sccomsting pelicies (costizued)
Taxution fcosriowed)

Mumdwl&mdu-humb-wb
enfueceabe night © st off the recognised mmoents and intends cither to setthe 00 & set
Basn, of b rralive the ssset and wemrde the ladility sireakancowly.

Deforred tx awacts and liabilimes aro offset when e company has 3 logally
enforcesdle right 2o st off its coment Sxx assets and Hadilites and the deferred txx
wsets and labilises relatc %o income tues vied By dhe same ounion suthority on
other B snwe tabie entity or &fereet taxable ontithos whkeh insend cither 10 scithe
currene tax Babilties and ausets o0 & el bais, or %0 roalise the assets and setle the
Babdities simwltancoesly, in coch fimare perid i which significast sneunts of
deferrad tax labdithes ov assets are expoctod o be settlod or recoversd

Emgiorer Aemefins

The group costribates Souards the state peason 0 sccordesce with local legisiation.
The only cbligation of the group is to make the required costribetions. Conts arc
opensed n the period in which they e incermed,

Cwremy nmolation

The finacial staterserts of the compasy and the group are preseeted in the company s
functional currency, the Paro, belag the owmency of Bhe primary cconomic
esviroermend i which e company operates. Transactions desominmad in currencics
other than the functional curmancy are translatod ot the exchange ries ruling oo e
date of rumsaction. Monctary amcts and lubiltics descminated s curmeacies other
Ban the faoonal cermoncy are redrasalatod o the fasctional curmoney at e
exchange rate raling at percd-end  Exchange diffcrences arsisg on the scttheament
md on the retramlation of monetary ems are deal with In peofin of kns. Nom-
monctary ascts and liabilitics denomninated i cerroncios ofher than the fanctonal
owmeney thet are measarcd of fair value ave re-tramdaiod using the aochange rate
reling on the date the fakr value wan determised  Non-monctery aswts and labilzios
desominated 6 currencies other thae the fesctional currency hat are meassred
terms of historioal cost are ot retrsmslated. Exchange defferonces ariing on the
wanslation of nos-mosctary iletes caeriod ot faif value arc included ia profit or boss for
e persod, excopt for &fferences arising on the re-tramalaticn of scn-mcnctary itoms
= rospect of which gains and losses are recognised s ofher compradersive income.
For uxch son-monetany Boms, sy eschange component of that gaim or Joss is also
socognised in other compeshenive income.

Foreign cxchasge pries sad lonaes are clamifiod with other opersting iscome or other
Operaiing capenses 88 appeopeiste. except i the cme of sipnificant evchange
differences arising on wrvestng o Tmancing activities, which are classfied within
ATvesTnent Doomme, nvesament Josses o TInance Costs &5 apprOpriate.

-
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L Sigaificast acceuntisg poliches (continsed)
Canb and cand egwvalenn

Cash 20d casdh equivalonts comprine caoh on hand and domand depowits. Bank
MM-Mcudh‘nWmdhm‘oa‘
manageesent arc included as a composent of csh and cah oquivalents Sor the purpose
of B¢ saternendt of casd fows and ave presented in curront Eabiltios on the statement
of Fnancial poaition

3 Judgemenss i applying sccounting pelickes and hey sowrces of evtimation
uecerTalngy

Ohver than ax dischosed Bebow, In the provess of spplying the growp's and company”s
scoousting policies. maragenest has made 20 judgernents which can signficantly
affect the amousts recogeised i the frencial wserments asd, o B¢ od of the
reporting period, Sere wers 1o key sssumptions conceraing the futurs, or any other
key sources of evtamaton encersainty, that have a significant risk of cassing » manerial

] 10 the carrying amownts of assts and Sabilities withis the next financial
your,

Cronni Y

The group tests goodwil smually for impainment or more froguently of Swere are
indications $hat goodwill mighe be lmpeired. Determining whether the camrying
amounts of Shew awets cn bo valsed requires an estination of e rocovenably
arsoust of the cah gererating st The caleslation requires the divectons %o esterate
he future canb Nows capected 0 arine from the cash generating st asd & seitable
Sscount mie i onder to calculaic prosent valee. Goodwill arlung on » besiness
vombination Is allocated % the cash-generating wnits ("COUN") thee are expected
benefit from that boriness comiination.

Goodwill of €31.2)5,000 (2015 €23.513.009) was allocuted 10 e Apex lavestrocnts
SIA and Tukoma Projekts SIA which are sioamed In Latvia, hold investment property
and which were soquined during 2015

The poodwill artiing on scgeuisiion was in celstion 10 the ynergion of Raving s
operating base 0 Lanvia which synergies were eapectad %o yieM addisonal dencfits in
e tocknical and financ lal operations of the management of e peoperty arising froe
e contnalismion of the openational and secheical seams, % redue disect cos
atributable 80 property facilithes and customer management activithes asd 1o enhance
Be posibility of sax planning opportenties. The oxpestad symergies did aot fully
muaierialise during 2016 thus leading 10 an Impairment boss of F500 600 during 2016,
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A mhmmmummd“
sacertainty (coatineed)

Goodwdl fcomtinmad)

NM“«uowmuexmmhmm
Muuﬁw«uwmmmam
uﬁhmw-ﬂwﬂku'mw&ﬂmeﬁn
under considerstion phas the comesponding amount of set siscts sttribumble 1o this
uwamw“dhms.mdnm«
u&mmm»mmm»mohw
mmmu.m&mua-pmuamu,mu.
IOt 4P 10 thal amount

NMWWC:WMWJ#&:&&M.

mtqmruuwuun-dmumdumm
wre thone regarding the docoust ratos and growdh estes. The dncoust rates and growth
mnwmdhhuhdmmﬂomdhwhh;d
inflows end outflows are determined by events sech as rent ceviews, kease renewel and

relaie bease wp peniads, re-letting, rodevelopement or refarbishment.
mmdm.‘hm'q“dm&*

*  forecastod cah flow progecrions for the next § years

¢ powthmes of 2. 25%(2005:2-25%)

®  me ol TIEN (2005 BS - 10.4%) 10 Gscount the projected cash flows 3 net
present values

MahMmmmmmh.”dMul
1o by recoverable.

Maw v of Ivvestment propertaes

mmdummhmmaumum
in fair value boing secoprisad in the statement of prolit or loss and other
comprebonuive income. The fair value of invessment propertics s & 31 Docomber
2016 hax boon amived a1 on the Basis of insoraal assessanents made by the directons %
refloct market conditions o that date. Thowe intormal assessments alo coonidennd
dcpeadont exsorvad valuatons odaised by $e directons for sl De groap’s properties
during 2015 wogether with independent external vahmtions cheained by the drecton
mmuu.m«mwmuummm
maummmmmmﬁ_mmu»
mwmmwhumuwdm
being valeed. Blased on Bis atscuuncen, the directons are of the opimion that S fair
valse determined s a0 sppropriste extimate of the fair value ot 31 Decersber 2016
Movements i fair valee are disclosed m notes R 9 and 19

N
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3 Jedgements I applylag accountiog pelicies and hey sowrces of estimation
uscertalnty (contimued)

Loxoes cond recenvadles aad bvesiments in subrafsaorics

The group end compary neviews loass and roccivables owed by parent. subsidianes
sl ofer celatod parties %0 ovalumie whether events or changes in chosmstances
indicate that the camyng amounts may st be soceverable. The compamy also reviews
rvesments ie vebnidanes 0 avaliate whether cvents o chanpes i Crcamstances
Indicate that the carry ieg amoants may sot be recoversble. Al the end of the year therg
was mo abgective evidence of impainment in this respect.

4. luitlel sgplication of Intermatiosal Fisancisl Reporting Staadards and
Internations! Financial Reportisg Standards i baue Sat pat yet effective

fvid cppiicarion af Iaermanioned Fosane sl Reporting Suondands

In the current year, Sie group and e company bave applicd the Amendoents o 145 /
Discloswre feniaive. These Amendments are offective for asemal peviods begiening
o0 or afler | Jsssacy 2006 The amendments sim ot clarifying IAS | o sddeen
peroeived impodiments to proparors exerciving ther jedgoment in presesting Bheir
fiancial reports, The spplication of these Amcadments bas not sosubied sy
wgnificans impact 10 these financial satenents.

fvermationa! Fmawcid Repowning Stambards i soswe bt m vet effectiove

A the date of the spproval of Bese finaacial ststoments, & nember of hatermatonal
Finascial Reporting Seandards were in b bt not yer effective. The diveciors e
assessing the posential ienpact of these International Finascial Reporting Standands on
e group and compary s fnascial statessents.

IFRS 18 Leames, wits out e prmciphes S0 the rotognita, mewroment, prescntaton
and dinclovers of loaes for both paries 10 & oot Le. the Customer (“leasee’) and
the sapplicr ("lessor’). The now standaed roquines lessees 10 sevognise most leases o
the fasncial satermente. Lowsoos will have 2 slaglo sccosnting meodel for all leases,
with certaia cvemptivon. Lewor accounting is substantially enchanged. The standand
has ot boon yet eadorsed by e EL. Those amendments ary effective for annsal
periods beginming on or afler | Jamsary 2019, bt 25 o the date pf sathormation of e
fnancial statoments, it had oot yet boen endorsed by he EL

The Amcndments o LAY 7 Siarpment of Conh Flows, ane intended 10 ¢larify IAS 7 w0
mprove information provided 10 mens of fnascial staloments about an emtiny's
fimancing activities, They aee effective for snmeed pariods boginaing oo or after |
Juowaary 2017, with carlior applicasion bong pormimed. The Amendmonts Save not as
yet boon endorwed by e Europosa Unkon ot the date of ssthorisstion of Sose
fizancal dalormcnts
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— —_—

4 Initiad application of Interastionsl Fimancial Reporting Standards and
International Finsnclal Reperting Standards in booe but oot yer effective

mm-emq.epuﬁdhpud&vna-“n&m.
od the group’s fiesncial stalemsents. The diroctors anticipete Dat the adoption of
other Imvermations]l Financial Reporting Staadards that worg i fssee of the date of
sdoraation of these Mnancial salereents, bt not yet effoctre will have 50 materasl
mpact 00 1he floencial stalements of the company and the groep in e period of
mtsal apphcation

5 Segmest information

The sogment reporting of the groep & made i terns of e bocation which it conducts
its busincn in, = e rinks aad rades of retum e affecsed predomsinently by
Sfferences in e services provided m the &ifforent locasions. The group s cusrently
organised into four main businew sogmente: Maka, Latvia, Ussonia and Lithsaia.
Each of hese operating scpnents is managod separasoly s cach of thesy lines requives
ool resowrces. All awter sepment tramafers Sor managoment sorvices ane camiod owt on
2 C0st haiis.

The scocunting policy for identifying segments s hased on intormal manapement
reponting information that o repudarty reviewod by the chicf operating docadon maker

Revenue reported below represests revenoe genorstod froes extormal castomerns. There

R 80 intersepment salcs 1 Bhe year. The groep's reportable segmcnts snder IFRS §
are direct sales sy detabie 10 each line of business.

Moaaremewt of operatng segment profl (v Lase aniets amf (adilvies

Segment profit represents the profit carsed by cach sepmem afer allocation of central
sdrninstration oosts based on services provided  This is the mossare scporied 10 the
el opersting decissom maber for the purpones of resource allocation asd mscumicnt
of segreced performance.

The accounting policies of the reporiable segments we the same = Bhe group’s
sccounting pobcics descrided o mote 2.

Reconcilismons of seportadle segment revenoes, (vollt or boss, assets and Nadiliies »
consobdaned totals arc reponted holom-
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Notes to the financial statements
31 Decomber 2018

L Segment information (contineed )
PProfit before taration

Totad Mabdtes o0 reportabie segments
Elmination of inter segment payabies
Uraliocated amounts.

Dedt securtes » asue
Other uraliocated smourts

847573
(1.683.180)

(1.741.627)
.88

275,11

101,752,964
8.724,380)

12808
7,041 589

016
€

40881677
B381.97%)

62839
12844
sanneam

018

49523
(LM77

81, 247)
(28 B,

1935078

2015
€

192,633,178
(26,910,645}

162953
waea s

2015
€

91,5360
(22.291,097)

36 240 603
14124

G551 00

Inclodod in revenee avising from reoted of lovestmment property n Latvis soe revenees
of €1.207.247 (D015 €1,054.30%) which arose from Bhe groep’s larpest cusdomner. No
other singhe customuers comtribuned 1076 or more 1o e groep’s revesue for both 2016

and 2015,
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zoto to the financial statements
31 Decomter 2016

5 Scpmen! nformation (costinoed)

2018 Caminstons

Aewerim 20w 206522 0000 %0 M ST e . 0T %N Apm e
Profit Dedore Wasaton .sr Iolqr..uﬂ SMIPN “ars > ﬂl‘u- .Hl.g (1,083,598 LR RLL)
n..uu.nliﬁlli (W7 556} .77 . ‘ (v22.292) . . (100,232
osetcigoda . mese - . . meewm - - meesen
Wvetnesiome 10000 4127000 DR e . Gt e
e Tt Kases = (1,708 500y lgﬂ |. (2.008 900y W0 023 ' @
! nasce coats .l‘ 0hs) ;.zm .| '.—0»; . l b...s J4LEIT) wan (2.545.400)
Sepretemets  G42M35)  ARMS  LMIM AWIME  29M0  WOMIMS M8 ARAMD s
Wweemertpegwly  SASSTIN JMMADM  1eW100  2M0se - eessm - . e
Sogrrect hablties 10,400,138 y M47TH I.Ir’u . S8 aTT 2400 88 mamr ety anemm

—— — B _— —_— -—
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s Segmant infarmation (coatinwed)

018 Flimizations
Maita Latvia Estonia  Uthuans Totsl  Unaliocated L Consolidated
¢ « « € < ¢ €
Heve o 1468750 230480 102.9% 48783 1m0 .
18t Batore Mrabor 236823 984980 T84 905 e a1msn a8o8. .uy
Dwprecunos (1,579 (9.508) === c:sl..a : . ==
inevstment ncone 2402 . TMMe 4T aame - (Li02em)
Vovostmest 0000 wasey  osters . awme omam - (s
Frrance cows ....u.ouls .BM.L.. ‘apm.. @076.24%) (351.240) ST 40
Segmect aasts B‘IM‘RH u.nﬂom.aa »18.&_,. 1.566.0M9 .:Bo..u.« .B..nv'u npsg
SR p—" MO8 M OO 2302 G4SN —y
Sagrrent katises WINMS MTATIO 1200301 ~.§.8r 5150 2008 ﬂﬂuw.”a
O PR — as2een  gmsy - s X 358 204
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31 December 2096
& Revenwe
Revenoe represenns the sl Ievoiced value of servioes provided dering the year, et
of sy indiroct tanes as follows:
Holding company
2016 2015 2016 2018
€ € L} €
Mot recevade 4840718 4126240 8747 53354
Managoment foes - . 74,508 .
4880718 41240 PR RN 62 354
e e ——— —— e -
Y. Other opernting iscome
Growp Holding
2016 2018 2018 20158
€ € L €
Ofer cperating noome 65 340 74550 10,595 229
—_———— e —— ——— — k.
£ lovestmest Inceme
Group Hoiding company
201% 2015 2016 2015
€ € € L
Bark nlereat tecovabie . 8 - .
Norease  lar valuve
of mvestiment peoperty 4127 000 M4 124 . 164 (24
Gan on dapossl of property . 104,787 . .
Bargan purchase on e
POQUERON of Subdediary
(ncte 33) . 1947513 - -
Owidend rcome bom
*Quty Neraments . - 220,000 .
4,127 200 296412 2150 000 104
E—— T R S
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Notes to the financial statements
3 Decernber 209
T levestment lesses
Holding company
201¢ 2015 2016 2015
€ € < €
Decroase i fa value of
ot (rOperhes 1361500 1.3123% - 2250M
Decreana n far value of
propenty held for sale 6400 . - S
Algutsiton related cous 100,602 465 414 o125
rpaement of goodes $00. 000 . A
awerorn 1851 T2 2% 25497
—e ——— —— —
10, Fisasce income
Group Holding company
016 2015 2016 2015
< ‘. L €
Irderest 0N DM DaNCes 4400 .
Irtornst recervadle on
- amourts dus frome
Other related companes 12520 44 81 00y "vAM
« OMOunts due from
ORI . - e 28 0 L3 R
- MOounts dus om pasent 206,034 13400 128,078 12068
3.3 308 1821 817 anasee
 SE———— S A . e——m~a —— e
1. Fisance conls
2016 2015 2016 2008
€ € € €
Indecest on bk ars and
vy aw Dark belarce 34,200 ranrn "2 N8 %2
aetesl 0N OO0 SO0 bes 1,648 000 ¥ 240 1.568.000 s 247
Irdacwnt paryatie on
- arourts A 1o oher
rodatod coTrR s Rl A N N8 "m0 189
~ aOunts 0ue 19 SARated . - 54,509 82374
arourts Ot 1o parerd - 90214 . TTAN0
Procesang foes . 1Maom - 88,370
Ao sston of Dona asuve
costs A 15904 ™A 15,504
2,948 400 1 EMN W) 1,588 518 e W2
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12, Profia(hoss) before tavation

Group Holding company
2016 2018 2016 2018
€ € < €

hg &3 staded aBe Chanping
Depracanon and aMomsaton 103,292 11,004 T 1579
Bad and doudt Gebts provaions . 2507 . .
Maragerrent foes 125,000 395,000 328,000 368 000

Leg 3nd professony tees J0VATE 2TR08T  M0621) 107442

The snalysts of the smounts hat sre payabic 10 the sudisors sad that arc roguined 1o be
docloned is as follows:

Grosp

Total remmncration payable 10 the pareot compam 's suditons in respoct of the sudit of
the firancial sstoments and the usdorak ings ncleded in the comsolidmed fisancial
seroments smossted %0 €115 Q005 €15 500) and he remusention paysble 1 the
other sadilons in rospect of the audits of wndorakings ncheded in the consolidated
finsncial satorerts amountod 10 €35 100 (2015; €36.195). Other foes pavable 10 the
parenl company s saditons for B services and for non-aadit servicos ofher Ban
sorvices amounted 1o FRASO (XIS FIS)AN md #2256 (2014 #8).226)
respoctively

Hedding company

e remnenson payable 80 the parest company’s sediton for the sadit of e
company's fisancad staements smosmted % €5, 715 (015 €465 Oer foen
payable b the parcet company s ssditors for tax services and for nos-eudil services
ofver Dhan lax services smounted to €X8J0 (2015 €20.0/0) and €2.256 (2015
50, 1.24) respectively.
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15 Kes mamagement perscand compemation

(LN

Group Holding company
2016 2015 2018 2005
L 4 € < €
Directors’ compansation:
Short e bovedts
Feos e Aoy 27 582 2517 7T 582
Remuneraon 1120 a2 1m0 0227
140,790 L ] 140,79 &0. 789
Other oy management
perscansl COmpPensaton:
Salares 200 s0cal seourty
cortributons 8.5 40573 83,50 40473
Yot hey
mwm 229,293 Wwire: 22929 104,762

The group and the compary iscurred management foos in relasios 10 the proviskon of
Acy muasagomont peronnel services amounting 4o €325.000 (2015: £395,000). These

maragemen! foes were paid to the panest compen .

Siall conts and conployoc mformaticn
Group
2018 2015
€ €

S costs
Wages and salaren 490 350 200
Socal securty costs MAaT 17,088
W;M -
other relaned COMpanes (102.291) 164 929

Holding company
2018 2018

¢ €

06 897 33608
17,050 1268
(102.291) (77.000)
- 8872

A

8!
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1. SfT costs 2ad emphvee information (costiesed)

15

mmmdmwmum.uumm

dirocions, win made sp o followys:
Holding company
2016 2015 2016 2015
Number NumBer Number Number
Advwesrason ] 7 s 5
Operatorn 7 A b4 ()
" 12 ” n
B —— o —  — O —
Income tax cxpense(credin)
Holding company
2016 2015 2016 2018
< € < €
Cuttert lax msperanioressy 116.02¢ 211629 (270.214) LX 2
Deterred tax eupensel credt)
(rote 2%) 7 5.2 108,832} (1423} 104811
NOOMe L pensedicredt] 543,608 {127 ,30%) (271,60 110,251

41
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—

15, lacome tan expense (crodit) (continmed)
Tnmummkfmoummmhmmmh

B poniad are recondiled as followy:
Holding company
20186 20158 2016 2015
€ € < €
Proft|ioss) before Meaton 281,111 LES0TE (L84 (S04
Tax o e spotcatie
e of 35% e o) 84217 Hs4 714 2
Fox of¥oct of
Diforert e rates of
woOsdane B8 (vead) v
Income Saeed under the
mm - m"" hd m-m'
Dvaaiowatdo erienses 534 547 715524 19278 441 985
Dasalowed scquation conts 13544 162 250 - .
Desadowed rmparmant of
210,000 - - .
Income not subpect 0 tax 154 858) (301,28 - -
Amcrtnaton of grant noome (1,294 (1.29%) - .
Manierasce sdowarce 57,362 (108 K28) . (3,585
NCor Londd ot 15% (16T . {12749 .
INCtedte v tar vaive of
mvesinent property ot (ot
pot Chargeatin 10 tax 196,000 . -
Parranect d%erence 00
VOISt RIOOR Ty 39,960 (188.770) - -
Copital showarces sbecrbed
(PerTrarent) . (V7.528) - -
Gan on bargain puschase of
wtasdaTy NOt MUSHeCt 1D Wi . {581 430) - -
Deferred txx in relaton
o prce year Man {503,994 - 480
Other dfferences 9,554 68 283 481) .
Income tax espersaicredt)
for the your 84) 6048 (127 308) (@) 11024




AmOurts recogrsed on the scaustions
of svbndares durng 2014 (note 23} 3815030

ALY Janvary 2018 A8950%
Imparment 1068 (note %) 1800 000)

Al 31 December 20%

Fumber doclonaros 1 comnection wih goodwill arc included i mote 3.
Intaapble anets

Growp

£

Cost
Addtons 10,481

M 31 Decamber 2010 0481

Accemuiated amortisasion
Provicn for e yoar (280)

A2 3t Decormber 2010

Carrying amoum
AL 31 Decermber 2015
AL 31 December 2014

Holdag company
Cost
Asons 83

Al 31 Decamber 2016 a3

Carryng amount
Al 31 December 2015

AL )1 December 2016

&l

Intasgble sty mmounting 10 €336 (2015 sl owned by e proup and the
comparry have aot boon pet into sse 3 ot 31 Decomber 20146

&
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15, Property, plant and eqeipment

i

i
pe

i
S A e B

Carrying amownt
A2 31 Decamder 2016
Al 31 December 2094

109
16,452

644830

162 300
207N

027
11084

42 354

192718
.7

108,445

30 588

s

Imgrovements
1o leasehold
land Totad
€ L)
. nam
40710 ;m
84 539
407% 189,010
25802 43 582
246 542 Q158
. saxn
. 11084
- 42354
- MaT%
&4 308 100,042
49 308 295787
407W 80205
"Wz 415335
— e

71204 (2015: FI0T19) worth of msets have sct Been pet oo U s o

3 Decersber 2016

£
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18 Property, plast aad equipment (contianed)

Haldiag company
Fueniture,
fixtures
and other
<
Cost
ALY Jancary 2015 4 504
Addscm 418
AL Januay 2016 sca7
ASOncea 1977
A 31 Decermber 2070 10 684
Accumelates
AL 1 Janwary 2015 1882
Prowsion 1or e pear 150
AL T Janary 20% 1440
Prowsion for e year am
AL 31 Decerrder 2098 8222
amaunt
Al 31 Docermmber 2048 8240
e ———ae s
AL 31 Decomber 2016 4442
| — e

!
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19, Investmest progerty

Growp
RotaiV
commercia Office Other
properties  properties properties Tow
L} € L] €
A Y Jancary 2018 13408987 10072804 T1TAX0G X277
ASSOnrs e 9 798 004 - 1,750 04
Onposals (162000 . . 1182, 000y
Increass n far value (note &) 700 100 . 04 324 e 124
Decrasse in tar valuo (note 9] (5298 408 1346, W8 < LPLMe
ACQured o0 Suaness
combmaton (rnote 33 WA W 250000 30705824
Trarater 1o Dol for soe
(rone 23 {550, %00 - . $350,%00)
Al Jaruary 2009 M8 NSTASW 1800000 CA475973
ASO sy 12457 1380 8418 208 o0
Duposas @3.742) . - (25,742}
Porease o fae value hote §) 4127000 - - 4127 000
Decresse n far walue (note 9 (1369 500 - (L3801 500
Trarwfer Som hald for sale
note 23 230 5% - 230,500
M 31 Deceamber 2016 WA 8208 1800418 &7 685127
A e 8 — —— e e—
1helding company
Office Other
properties properties Yot
< € <
ALY Jarvawy 2016 2705.07% 14350M8 41041082
A2y 1048 " 1845
Noease i W value (acte §) . 164 (04 164 024
Decresse n far spiue (note 233 078) . (235 00
A2 1 Janwary 2018 AT 4% 1,800 000 A 07 048
Asasons 233 4% 20
At 31 December 2016 2484017 1800419 4092404
— — - —— ———— .
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lmvestimest property (continsed)

The fair valee of lwvestment  proportion  amountieg 10 FO7458 127
QOIS:Mﬂﬁ.”ﬂhn&n-hﬁumhl-hdmmdaty
hm»mmmu-uuaummm
WMMWMMMMQH
drectors for all e group’s propertios duriag 2015 Wogetier with indopendont exioreal
valuations cbesned by the directors during 2016 for & selection of evtall commercial
properties in e Baltics covering 20% of the group property portfolio. The exsersal
valuations were carmied oot by mdependent exsornal valuen daving cxperience in the
location and type of property boing valued  Dased on this amcviment, the dinectorns
are of the oplaion Dt Die fasr valee dctormined bs an sppropriate eviimate of the fay
ubullbua—thou\heﬁ-‘qh&bnbdhm.kh‘n
sl best wse of the peoporty bs Its curmest wse.

lrvestment properties arc classfiod s devel 3

All the properies located i the Daltes amouting w0 €32 798006 (2015
F29.027.748) are claifiod s retail‘commancial properties. The rernsining properties
wre bocated in Mala

The levels in the fair valee hicraechy have boen defined in note 38 The group's
policy is 1o rocogrine traasfors 00 and out of fair valee kicrarchy levels as of the date
of She evest or change i clrosmmtances that cased the tramfcr.

buscd 0n comparable mwthods. The sgnificanst enotnervable mputs were the rental
yicids and remtal ratos per squane metre bewng derived from the propertaes.

Range of sigaificant usobservadie
npats
Rental Rortal rates

yhelds PO Square metre
€
“
2096 andt 2015 ATe-8Y 100 - 350




fange of sigaificant wiobsery able
ingeats
Discoum Growth
rato rate
% -
201 738 -87 144 -3

capetalisation rete. She higher the fair valee. Conversely, the lower the rental value
uumum*hmuwmawmh
Do unchservable inputs is not expectod 1o rowalt in & material chasge n Die value of
e property,

Cperatong heves A Govmgs as lessor

Operating leases rolate 0 the Ivessmest property ewned by the group with
termm of Between | 10 20 yoars, The lessee does not have an option 1o puschase
property Mt the capiey of the kease period. The rewtal Income camed undcr operating
leases during B your mnoumed 10 ELSAL T (2001 5: FL 120 241 Tnciedod i reetad
income, the groep doos Not have sy CONtmpent romts.

Direct operating exponses amounting o #5375 X8Y (2015 €252.464) and €2.725(2015:
€1.324) were incurvod by e group end e company rospectively in relation 10 the
A SSTTeCI progerty .

At B¢ ond of e reponting pericd, the respective lemoos Sad  oststanding
comemtments wnder non-cancellabde operating heasct, which fall dec an foliowy:

3]
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31 December 2014

Wilhin one pear

4404 447
Botenen 0% and fve poars 12,717,280

ANer S peary

AL T Janvary 2018
ASuaton of steddanes
Ceptabsaton of oans

ALY Jarary 209
Captamanon of ass

AL 31 Dacember 2018

During 2015, Se company

ito redecmable prefereece harcs smosming ¥ 65,05/ 149

13,754,940

[nvestiment in sabuidiaries

2018

4072328
10,742 022
15,156,156

20970 508

|

257348
8.051,340

15,500,124
8,587 0

32550728

soqeared Hl Properties (Swatar) Lisised. It abso soqured
ndirect sharehodding m tmmnsuummma.nﬁd
these scquinitions are dischosed i note 33 In 2015, the

alwo capitalised fomas

W-s«gumm»um.mmw@

mmmw»-mwymm-pm-u

opticn of the respective ubsidiaries

thin effect at Genersl Mocting.

by 31 December 2099 following » resoletion %
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Notes to the financial statements
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0. lavestment i sabsidiaries (continped)

mmmaumumumm-m
paymment of dividends and retum of capital. but carry fall voting rights st general
momings of Se compay, Voting rights wre st svailsble o the preference
dharcholders. Dividends payable on ordinery hares Moctuste depending on the
company’s resulls whereas peeforonce dividends are pavable & & fived rate asd are
non-cunelative

Details of the company”s sobsidineics ot 31 Decomber 2006 and 31 December 201§
are a follows:

Proportion of

ownership

Interest

b 9

H Estates Holongs Companty Limitnd 95 2014 99
b Estates Lrrrtes 05 (2095 0%)
Prermeer Estates Limtes 95 2008 99
Ml Poopanes (Swatar) Lordied 100 (2015 1004

The mopistored office and principle place of businows of all the above growp
undortakings is Nisctoen Twenty- Theee. Valietia Rosd, Marsa, Maka

ME Properses BY 100 2016 200)

The repsternd office and praciple place of dusiness of the above growp uadertaking i1
Strawioshylam 3127, 1077 ZX, Amaterdam, Nethoriands.

Prosuer Estatos Eess 00 800 (2016 100)

The regissornd office and principle place of Besimens of the shove group undermabing b
Ecati, Muntarsde toc 16, Talliom boa, Hanu muakond, 1061,

Promer Estates Lid SIA 100 (2015 100)

The registered office and princple place of busises of the shove group underaking is
Durvies sroet 6, Riga, LV - 101), Latvia

Premeer Estates Listuva UAS 100 (20151000

The registered office and principle place of basinew of the above group undertaking »
Komtituogos ave. 7, LT 09308, Vilnius, the Republic of Lithussia.

Totuma Progests Sia 100 (20161004
Apar irreestments S14 100 (20151009

The regintered office and principle place of business of Bhe shove groep undertal ings
is Cinadeles 12, Riga LV-1, Latvia

M8 Prerrver Estates Romana SRL 00 (2015 )
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Notes to the financial statements
31 Decarmber 20%

20 Imvestment in subsidiaries (costianed)

The registered office and principle place of basioess of the sbove group undenahing
43, Bulevardul Avistorilor, 011853 Bacharest, Romania. This sebsidary is & sewly
formed entity.

The principal sceviy of the above motion companies i %0 hold and rest Immovable
propety with the excepion of Hili Estates Holdings Compuny Limitod and Hl
Properthes IV which act as holding companies.

Dietails of the share capital and roserves sad proflt for the yowr of the companies
which the compasy has direct owsership merest are as follouy

W%
Profiv
(loss)
Share capital for the
and resorves yoar
€ €
e Estates Hoksngs Comparry Lmtnd 704200 (201,460}
M Propectes (Swatar) Limied 4857709 784 54
A Prcparies BY 13521 8800 (265 340)
018
Profiv
(loas)
Share capital for the
and reserves your
€ €
M [ states Moksngs Company Lemtes W0 822 (392 427)
b Propertes (Sectar) Limtec 432 255 564
8 Propertes BV 7142 (258, 10%)
Diepansit 08 scquisition of iavestment

On 35 Augant 2015 the company entered isto a poomnine of share perchase sgrooment
whorchy it sndeniook %0 acoept, purchase and scquive, 100% sharcholding in Hasbhour
(APM) lvestrments Lissitod for She sum of £25.008 000 Harboer (APM) rvestonents
Limited is the company $hat owss the lnd 3t Boeghaja messariog ciscs 92,000, s
2015, a 50% doposit wan paid. The remaining balance of €72.500.500 will be setthod
by 2018 through oquity.

Both the company and Be vendor have e imilmenn] and svondaosal nght w0
rescind the agrooment, in which case S deposit already paid of €12 500 060 becomes
repayabie on the Jomand by the compary . Al the end of fhe reporting pericd, the dead
was expecied 1 be firalised by 201K

L))
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Notes to the financial statements
31 December 2018

1. Loams sed recoivables

G
Loan o
Loan 1o  other related
paront  companies Total
L L] <
M 31 Dedernber 2045 2 000 000 440883 S48
Lons amounts sapected o
Do sotted winn 12 mondhs
[$N0wn UNder CUTe aasels) (2000 0004 2053.109) (468) 1)
Amourts expected 1o e
et a%er 17 =Ny
[Bh0WN LN NENA-CUITINE 35Nt - 1745474 LTS 404
S ——— s e e -
AL 31 Deceormber 2004 551995 25TIA4 AN Am
Less. amounts expecind to
e $0t0ed Within 12 monids
|$hown (0ot Corrert assets| S 958 (265.564) 5.088. 028
Arroenits espaiied 10 e
samied afer 12 monihs
|SD0WMT UNGRT A0A-CMTENT assets) . 2322974 2322974
— | ——— | —

The above Joass and receivables are stoecwed. €1, JAL S8 (2015 €1.7181,09%) of the
anounts due from other related Ccompanies and amounts Sue Trom paseet Compaety
anounting 10 £35,730.000 (2015 2000000) boar ioevest @1 the me of 5% per

s The remainng amounts of loans and recehablcs are imecest free.

Amounts due fom other selmed compenies amosnting % €2 122970 (NS
ELTIS4TE) have o fived date Sor repayment and are sot expectod 1o be rvalised
within 12 months afer the eod of the seporting poriod. 3, "50.000 (201 5: #2000, 000)
of the smowns due from paret company ae papable 5y 11 March 2017, The

remanisg koans and receivables are ppable on demand

Moversents in losns and receivables which e expectad 80 be settiad afler |2 montha

of e reportiag period are reconciled as folllows:

8
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Notes to the financial statements
31 Decomber 2010

12, Loam and receivabies (continued)

Loans %0
other related
€
ALY u.%s
ASdsom 1214378
Assagrrmant from other selated cormpany Soee
ALY Jasuary 2018 1745474
A0S 577,500
A2 3t Decomder 2016 23224974
Carrying smount
AL 31 Decermder 2015 1,745 474
—
A 31 December 2014 2302974
c——— e
Holiag company
Loan to
Loamto Loanto other related
Suls kharies parent  companies Totsd
€ € L} €
A 31 Decerrter 2013 2AT550588 2000000 IBTI088 2T 024

Loes amous eageied
2 be setSed within 12 mortre

(ANOwWn Uder curTert sssets) 08 552) (2000 000 RA28500) (AT IR

Afrounts sxpecied 1o be

somed ofer 12 mortts

(hown ender nonN-Cument

asheny 1A4040) . 1214 37¢
e | — O ——— e

A 31 December 2016 ISTLIN LR 1938410

Less amownts axpocied

22000055
e —————
8,293,087
10 De settiod within
12 moehs (sbown ender
Carrest assets) 564.043) (270,381 (M504 DAaM Y
ATHMON
e
=

Amounts expecied 1o be
sefed afer 12 monthe
(shown usder sos-current




Hili Properties p.l.c.

Notes to the financial statements
31 Decomber 2010

2L Leass and receivablos (continmed)

The above koans and receivadles are smccunod. #5006 455 (2015: €21, 446 481) of
the amcunts due from subshiiaries dear interest at the rates of 2.9% w0 5% per annam
while 6552 500 (2015: €2.750.000) of the amcunty due foom ofer related companics
and €2.750.000 (2015 amm«mmumummu
an interest me of 5% per srmam. The remaining loass and soceivables see interent
free

€J1,686.453 (2015: €93.000) and €1, 340,000 (2015 €1, 790 O00) of Be srnoerts doe
MMM&MWMM.‘MSWM
duc from sebvidiarios reported in 2015 of €79,56) 480 as well a5 €1,791 .87 (2015
€1.214376) of the amounts dee from other relatad companies have no fived date of
Pepayment and arc not expected %0 be realised within 12 mosths afer the ond of the
rpontng petied. €2.750.000 (2015 €2.000,000) of the amownts dee from paremt
company are payable by 31 March 2017, AN the resaining loar and receivables are
payabic oo demand

Movoments in loars and seceivabios which sy axpected 1o de sefied after 12 mosths
of the reporting perivd are reconciled as Sollows:

Loan 10

Loan 1o other related
subsidiaries  companies Total
L € €

Amortised cost
A Janary 2015 6,200 650 - 8.36% 500
ASSQment hom parent 21.184.433 - 21048
Adstors 205406, 720 1214308 22161 %0
Captalsston (2081 340 «  (A06 M0
AL 1 January 200 29448 483 1214378 22000 856
ADIONS . 577 500 7T 50
SeTement (2,546 O50) = (R840.950)
Cagdasaancn (15,580 080 = {15.980.080)
AL 31 Decarntar 2018 3 006 453 1T e aTse e
e-r-. amourst
ALY December 2014 1 448 482 129378  22.000.05%
ST e d s o -
AL 31 December 2016 3,006 453 19914876 AT
R —— _— e ———




Hili Properties p.l.c,

Notes to the financial statements
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3. Property beld for sale

No interest s Chargad oo trade and other recewvables.

25 Trede and ather paysblos

Group
€
Falr vatue
ALt Jasuary 2018 150 000
Dwspcsars (150,000}
Trarafer Bom rvestment property (note 19) 550 900
A1 Jengary 2016 $50.800
Oecrasse n fair value (acte §) {105 400)
Transler 0 ewestiment property (nole 19) 230 500)
At 31 December 2004 Fal
——
24 Trede and other receivables
Holding company
2016 2015 016 2015
€ € < €
Tracke recervabies T 190 005 150 705
Omhar recervabies 597,098 s 0m2 31008 674458
Amounts due o othar
reltod COMpanes 195,197 Fo AN . 1.948
Amcunts dee Brom pacent 2.980 - . -
Anounts due bom
wbtndiares - - 185.1% -
Prepayments ang
accrund Noome 25 580 190 514 2,450 832 05
17588 1 2802% T4 145004

Holding company

2018 2018 2016 2018

[ 4 € € ¢

Tracke payables 358 s34 200587 LER T 104 030
Amourts dve 10 othey

relied COMpanes Nin nn 1. -

Othet payatses TO0. 887 87,788 - .

Accrumn .7 85T e 138 AT2 400

1788070 1 M0 ABT 951 63 49




Hili Properties p.l.c.

Notes to the financial statements
31 Decernter 2078

6. Other Ginnncind Habilities

Group
Loan from
Loan from  other related
parent  companies Total
€ € €
AL 31 Decamber 2015 208 585 1845080 2110054
Lot avourts expecied 1O
Do Mtiad wehie 17 months
(3hoWn Ger curTert latanan | (265 585) (122287) (s
AU eapecied 1 De
sottiod afer 12 montie
(shown under non-Qurent kabdites) - VI8 v
e — e e —— -~
A4 31 December 2016 - 1AT2834 1572834
Loas: amounts saxpecied o
Be settied within 12 months
(S2own under curment labilties) - (151032  (181032)
Amounts sapected to be
settiod alter 12 montha
(shown under non-carrent labiities) - 729882  00m
e e —— | ———

Amosnns due 10 other selsted companies of €/, 727,802 (015 €1.721.802) bewe an
ierest rane of 3% per s and have 0o Bovod date for repayment dot the group has
" sncoadtional right %0 defor swestioment of these loans for &t least twelve months
after the oad of the reportisg period. AN the romainng smounts are intgeest froc and
payshic co dessand. All the othver financial liabilities listed above are srmecused.

Helding company
Loan from
Loan from  Loan from  other related
subsidiaries paremt comganies Totad
< < L 4 <
A 3 Decerbar 2045 1L 8 0425 1000038 20%e
Less amounts sxpecied
15 be stBed with
12 sortre (shown
Widet Curvend Matioes | (2.954) (204 2495) (M9.138) (247,315
Amourts axpecied 1o te
sotSed sty 12 mort™s
[WNOMN UNGET NON-CLTeNE
utes il . 128 24820544

8
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Notes to the financial statements
31 Decomter 2016

36 Ovber Basacial Habilities (contimued)

Loan from
Loan from  Loan from other related

luhudm: um: eounnlu: Tow
€

A2 31 December 2016 1378 501 . 1884 032 324413
Less  amounts expecied

10 De setliad within

12 months ahown ander

Currest labities) (120.449) . (B0 sy

Amoents expecied 1o Le

settied after 12 months

Iahows under Non < wvem

Sabires) 125,12 < W02 2T M

CLISKII2 (2015: 907.742) of the amcunts dus 10 subsidiaries compasics howr
hevest ot the cxie of 3.5% - 5% per aomem and are repayable by 2020. Armounts due
10 other related companmies of £1,721.802 (2015: €1, 721,507) bear a8 intierest rase of
%nmd&vwﬂu‘&hmmuumhn
wconditional right 1o defer withomont of these losns for 2 loast tuglve months afler
the end of Se reporting period. The romaining amounts owed arc istorest fece and
royadle on Somand asd all fisancal ludilitws listed above are amecered.

17, Bask sverdrafl and loam

Group Molding company
2016 2015 2016 2015
< € L] €
Bank overdratt 0 . . -
Bak Cars BIN2II HBAIME - .

IS nsIme . -

Lets amount doe Sor
seomact wites 17 months

(Shown under cument

ateten ) (1.963,880) (4790181) . .
Amount dve for semement

aftec 12 monins (Shown under

son-cument kabdnes) AZ2884 14 TTARET . .

“
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—— ——— e _

0. Beak sverdrafl and loam (continued)
Hank overdeft ssd loans are payable as follows:

Growp Holding company
16 2015 2016 2015
< € € .
On demand o
i 0% pe 1985 4T 10 . .
Botesen 0o g ve
yeass AT LH AT - -
Afer Svu yoars 12.636,084 0597 0% - .

DINEM  ETIE . .

The group’s bank foans Gacilities bear effiective intorost of the rates of 5 25% w0 4.85%
pa. The grosp's baok bormewings facildics smownt %0 €27 286 554 (2015:
EIRST7IA25. The facilithes ave secured By special Mypothocs over the mvessment
progerty of Bhe growp, & genral lypothes over the sisets of the growp, paarsntoos
provided by other related party and a plodige over reat receivabile from the company's
Yonants.

On 21 March 2018, coe of the subsidianios in Lacvia received consent fooes the bank
% peolong & deok koun anscusting to €1608000 for farther five years following the
ongnal maierity date which was § June 2006, On 23 October 2015, one of the
whsidiaries In Malta seceived sew baek Gacilties comsiting of & bank hoan of
E3,00.000 and bank overdaaft of €790,000,

IN Debit sexurithes s bane

Group and holding company

2016 2015

L] €

4 5% urmecured Sonds medeemable 2005 36,324 320 3240805
S ——

In Ociober 2015, B¢ company tssued 370000 £.5% smecured donds of & nominal
value of €700 per boad. The doods are redecmable o1 thew noesinal value in 2005

Iroovest on the bonds is due and payabie mmually on 16 October of cach year.

The bonds are Bsted on the Odficlal List of the Maks Sk Exchasge. The carryieg
smmount of She bood i set of direct lsswe costs of 6764277 which are bewng amortsed
over the i of e bosd.  The market valuwe of debt securities on D last wadieg day
before the satioment of fisancal position date was £35 250 000

The boad & gearatood by Harbowr (APM) lovestments Linsitod and 1SN Eatates
Limited The Ml terms of $he grarmmioe are discloned in e bond prospoctas,




Notes to the financial statements
31 December 208
2. Deferved mastion
Groap
Acquied on  Mecogrised
Qpering ol ess n profe Comryy
balarnde  comblnation Y balance
< ¢ ‘ L |
2018
Astaing o
IeRLLTME HOGe Ty 11 500,000y 0.3 150 440,100 4422 Dat)
Tomgorary Marervie on
Uade (eCavaldey sean a4 a1
Tervgornsry Sference oo
ron curert labites ma) a5 .
Uretdaed cass “Wiin (*3 5 2004
(1,560,000 AN aMy 200 1%0 A A08 2%
Artging on
U S Vrider N2 . (202 008 0
) of maeger 24587 0887
LR .
Terporary MMeserce on
AN Orreed sasety To4 RLES
Wersireet peogecty 154200 184 250
380 . nw 8 e
11,004 191) QST N AN X 55 3,845, 723)
| O——— S ————cw e P ——
R dgrvneny
Opereng In profit Clesing
Dalce o o talarce
< < L4
b al)
Aftang on
rvestTant progesty 4422041 ey 15,006, 321)
Tersgar ary S¥orerce on
Y330 10V ICIes 402 o 10278
U ASse! oaen 9 50s 120041 135,545
14,408 0% (542 Doy 850,411
Arswry o
Unuthasd osies A R1 ] 23,287 LR L)
NS Ten) Kses
Ataing o 3 roaslt of meeper 208 s8Y - b ¥ 1y
Temporary lesence on
non-CaTert ssets Tasw 5400 -
Twn et tv certy 154200 (L g -] e
L AR (185,004 s
84073 (I A82) (LR b B L]
R e el O———r ~a ¢
“
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T — T ———

9. Deferved mastion (continmed)

As a3 Docomber 2015, due 1o changes i tax lew in Maka & difforent tax testment
on the tasafer of immovable property darsed 19 be applied. The sywtom consisting of
Both 2 12% fieald withholding tex on the taanfor valee snd 35% tax on the profh o
Pl was replaced by ome faal withholding tax of S%WI10% on the value of the
property traasferred. The ovvised tation reles on capital pains apos the tramfer of
immovable peoporty were enacted daring B¢ cerrent year, Folbwiag the amended
Mhumhdﬂmﬁmlﬁﬂyd&mﬂb“nm

HoMiag company
Recognised
Opening  inprofit  Closing

balance orioss  balance
€ < €

2018

Arging on

Uninino] iosaes 195108 (104811) 2485
e ———  — S i,

016

Araing on

Unctined icssen 045 1423 290




Hili Properties p.Lc,

Notes to the financial statements
31 Decembder 2016
300 Share capital
2016 and 2018
asued and

21,600,000 orsinary shares of €1 sach.

A0 of which harve Bees ma0ed and caled p 21,600,000 21,600,000
—— A~ ERST———T
On 19 May 2005
() The suthorised share capinel of the company was Increased by 100,000 ordnary
shares of €71 cach

iy The issscd share Gapial of the company was increased by 100000 cedirary
shares of €/ cach, which were ssed ot & premium of €49 per share and win
satntied by the capitalination of shareholders” loans amounting 1o #4000, 000

(i) Subsogquent 10 the sbove alwo on 19 May 2015, s assount of #3990, 000 egual
% the dhare premium was applicd 10 the coopans's boss ofict reserve accoun
hhmdo‘uﬁ.qhﬂ!&m’hm»hm
from time % tme. Comequently the semaining halsnoe in the said lons offsce
pescrve amouniad 10 €T 427

On 27 Augast 2015

() The suthorived share capital of the company was incroased by 6,500,000
ordinary shares of ¢/ each.

() The issoed share capital of e company wis increasad by 6,900,000 oedinery
shaves of €7 each which was aho affected via & capitalisation of shareholders’
loans,

Mmm”hbhwﬂdhmbi‘hm*)l
Dvcenber 2016
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Notes to the financial statements
31 Docercber 2016

M.

Sizniflicant son-cash trassactom

As explaned i more detail in nose 20, during the yoar, boans receivable from
subnidiaries and interest theroon amosnting 4 €16,957.803 were cosvened into share
capital. #7,.471.957 of these boans and interest were convertod 80 ondizary sbore
capital while €2.71674% of ows loans mnd innerest were converted isto redeerrable
prefermnce shares of €7 cach, having 2 coupos of 4.5% por annem. €7 6598 was
wmu«.«mummu&-uhmm
repayable exclusively at Bhe discoction of the ssbaiGary .

Thmm&umnnmdaﬁ-‘ﬂth

Cash mad cash equivalents

Cash and cand oquivalents included in the statomenns of cash Mows comprise the
following smoent in the satemont of fisanced positicn:

Grewp Holding company
2016 2015 2016 2015

Cashtarkandontans 2007319  * 128080 240087 424 337
Ower-cdeswn bank balance (84.501) - . )

Cash and cash equivalents
N e statement of
cmh flows 28420% 1120005 24957 Q4007

Canb at bask s ioorest free. The isteres ratc iscurrod on the bank ovendraft is of
2.5% per snnum above the three romth eoridor.

Acquisition of submidiaries

On 51 Jeowary 2015, the grosp scquired 100% interest and conmrel i Tukuma
Projkts SIA asd Apes Imvenests SIA, companies registered i Latvia The
principal activity of these commpatics @ 1o own and operate retal outhens and geecrene
rental incorme thevefrom. On Dhe dae of scquisition, the companios owned 9 retail
outhets i Latvia, The purpose of sech scquisition was 1o expand the portfolio of
vestment property held by the group in the Baltios region The comsolidatod
Foanclal staterserts include the rowis of the wbshdiaries for the 11 month period
fooen he date of sequintion.




Hili Properties p.l.c.

Notes to the financial statements
3% Decomber 2018

'II

I Acquinition of subabdiaries (contsaued)

The fair value of the idetifisble assets soquired and Nebilities assrned ot the date of
aquiution by Be Grovp were

Tubuma

Projekrs SIA

and Apex

Investments SIA

<

Cash e caah ogurvalents 00 543
Progerty, plaet and equipment (aote 18) 2205
Invesamest property (note 1§) 20455 624
Trade and oier ecavables 268 090
Trade and other payatiey (1,552 420)
Bans oans {16,642 S&)
Detorred tax habdity (note 29) (Z132.475)
Ner 3550% piyured 1,235 788
Consdention pax {5,060 216)
Goodwil iraing on scyutston (nole 16) (3.815.00)
s r e

The gross constractual amounts of trade and ofher recelvables amoust 1o €275 465 The
beut oxtimane af the acquisition date of cath flows not expected 10 be coliectod mmosnt
o #1%675 Acquisiion related expernce amounting $0 €725, 002 have boen excluded
froes the coassderathon ransferred asd have been necognised as part of Be isvestesent
lonses i note 9, Rovenue and profit gescrated from the date of soquisition estil 31
Decesber 2015 amcunt %0 €7,95% 51/ and €926 561 respoctively, If Tubuma Projekes
SIA and Apes levertments SIA woee acquired on | Jesuary 2015, $he rovense and
profit gesersoed would amoust 10 £2. 195 462 snd #9356 T8 respectively.

The goodwill ansing on soquisition is in relation % the nrrges of haviag =
operatang base n e Haltics, whicd symergies are expoctad @ yickd addtional desefits
= (he technical and financial operations of Be musagcoreent of the property arising
from the comtnalisation of the operational and techmical teasts, % reduce direct costs
stirbetable o property (acilimies and customey susagonel sctivitics and to eabance
the possibelity of s plaring opponenses.

Subsoquently on 1] May 2015, e growp scquined 1000 inaerest and comtrold i Hili
Properties (Swatar) Limined, o compasy regisserod in Malta, owning asd openating &
besincss comphen i Swatar and earsing reatal mcome therefroen The porpose of sech
scguisition was 10 expand e portfolio of lavestment property beld by e groep The
coasclidated Fnaacial sateraeres include the resuhs of the subsatinny from Se date of

 —
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Notes to the financial statements
31 Docembaer 2014

T —

M. Acquission of e bwidiaries (contineed)

mumduwmmwu%m-uua
acquistion by the Geowp were:

Hill Propertios

{Swatan) lhhl:

Irvesiment property (ncte 19) 10250000
Trade and other recervatien 90 009
Trade and cther payabvies (1,545 378
Bark hl: u;m.sm
Deferros tas abdty (note 29) (1,025 000)
Net assets acgured 4134572
Corstaration pad (2. %87 05%)
Gain on bargen purchase (ncte §) 147 513
e

The grons contracousl ameunts of trade and ofher seceivablics amcust to #99.069.
Acquisition rolated expemses amounting 10 €014/ 4 have been excleded from the
consideration tramformad amd Mave been recognived an paet of e iervestrment bowes
note 9. Revenue and profit penemsted feom the date of scquisition woed 31 Decenber
15 mnowet 1o €290635 and ¢192.199 respectivedy. If 1R Properties (Swatar)
Limsted was acquiced on | Jassary 2015, the revesue and profit genermted woeld
SI0ORNE Vo €605 316 and #1177, 985 respectively.

There wore no soquisinions dering 2014,
M. Related party trussaction

ummguaummaumm-mm
The perest compuery of 168 Properties plo. & HlE Vestores Limised whikh =
mcorpormed s Mala haviag its registered office st Nincteen Twenty Theoe, Vallotis
Road, Marsa. Hill Vesteres Limited prodeces somolndwed financisl statements
available for pebic ise, copies of which may be downloaded Trom the webnite of both
H& Propertios plo. and 1l Vermares Limited. The directors consbder the witimate
controlling party o be Carmlo HIN, who darieg 2016 bocane the indirect owner of
more than S0% (2015; indirect owner of 50%) of B ivocd shase capital of Mill
Ventares Linined.

The proup and Be company entered o relited party transactions with e parent
comparry sed other related partion. The company alse omered isto relatod party
trensactons with its sebnidiorios. Ofher relatod parties consist of refated partics other
than the parent, entitices with joint control or wignificant infleence over the company,
sebsidiaries, aisocistes, joil ventures in which e company Is & ventare and hey
management personeed of the cormpary or ity parcet.




Hili Properties p.l.c,

Notes to the financial statements
3% Docember 2010

e — T ———————————————————————

3 Related party transactioas (costinsed)

with relased partics set out belorm
Grosp
s 018
R Pomanmt
ety Totw -y Totw
aneny -y iy ey
‘ « - ‘ . -
New e
Nuuion | car®y > 9IBNOPD i
Parwnt comgany L RS0 -
R N LA o~ 0a
e ) - IR IR
LALLM aae™ N VSR At “
—— —_— —— ——— L — ——
AdTrat stve DiDoresd
e L e e K
TR rvpary 10 295 00
RN Wt arrp ey 104 M0 e
QLNE 1 58T n aMAr 13 ve a2
| —— | —— o — — —  O—
W e gy e
AR Jay Y e e el
Pwwrt company .
O wistod comoanen A bl Lo
o e © amr T4 %0 o
e ———— - —————— e —— | — | O— E—
L wer s ey
Fatel DTy D' din Tavh
Veowrt 100 2LwWn . « 1R
——— ————— ————— —— e — — -
F nerce moome
Finiatond fawty v ar s o) we
Pawt covgary N4 0 1100
Ort ) v g 125.2% e
sy " .80 o o o
— —— e e ——— — e
¥ oarce caste
Fetated DAty Fanteciond ed>
Few comoery . 0
B R R 1) masn 1an
TATD e L4 T4 1AW ?
e ——— e——— e ——— — e——— —
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M. Related party traasactions (centineed)
Heldisg Company
e Y
Valaben! MNeww!
Banty Tonw! ety Tots
CENEy ey vy oty
< ‘ - ‘ < ~
Sever.
Malatn i 20rty YRS wdh
ase  am L] 23 -
S ———— — e— ———— am————  — -
Ay wve Gge et
Fnate) (wrty FErOSCAORS W
Parect Lovgary 154 020 000
Ore wwrwl cmgaves (YT , 02
NS e o 052 -, -
S— — | —— ce——maaw ——— s e——
R g ]
Nolaind 2ar'y FIActoN el
R et ) . 0.9 * AR 2 nany -
— ——— - —- —_— ¢ —— —e
Fovesirert Aoome
Fwatw) Ty ey et
Tutwoares M0 Mas A e e .
———— eet—— — e — P ———— ——
Vi et woyrey
Faiates [ty >ar o vy
Facert 10000 "% " . XA .
| ——— e— - — | O—— —— — e
Frwrcs voome
e A
Pewt compeny 12547 nes
S tadewn nas 9
CMrar vt COmOMTet M0 AT AM
1 LAY ¥ H 199 AR 0o e e
— e~ —— —— | —— v rew — . —
Fewnce oo
Ao (a?y S WroOscIONT weh
Pawd oy - 7AW
[N S Rl LS8 A
O ar wumed (omGares "em nm
WM 1 o 10 a2 L ]

The tassaction estered lato in 2015 o relstion % the depost on scquisiton of
tavestment as dincloved in mory decad in sose 21 i with 8 related part
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III‘-

. Related party transactioas (contissed)

.

MmgbhﬂmhﬁmﬁMGWthd
m“hmmdhmnmhm*tl-i
m«mmmwmm

ﬂquWiWho&l!de
saff costs o relsted parties are dischosed in note 14, Contingent labllnies are
dinclosed in note 35,

mmummmm-,—unmmhmn
24,25 mnd 26, No puanices have boon ghven of received. The teoms and conditicns
hmdhnwm'undounnyu“d&om
10 be provided in settioment.

Coatimgpent lisbilithes

Mnmms;m«umumhwa.
uma.mmmanmhmmrum

acconfing (o the Plodige agrooment amounied % £4,000 000

This contiagent liabiliey was rvokied (8 2016 and Sercfore theve were mo contingent
liasbilithos a5 a1 31 December 2016

Cupital commitments
Growup Holding company
2016 2015 2016 2018
€ € € L]
Invesment property ST 2515000 213,00 100 000
AUhoreod Bt Aot
conracied for STI28% 255000 213,000 100 000
U — S — L — —
Opernting beases — the Group s bessee

mwmmwmummumm»
E34 0 (2015 624005

Al the eadd of $he soporting perid, e group bad osteanding comm itnests usder noo-
cancelisble operating lewses. whiach fail duc s followx
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31 Decomber 2018
» mu——-ma—.umwp
2016 2015
€ ¢
Withe one year 30,003 7600
Betwoen one and fve years 92,500 20 000
Over & poars . 2,500

122,500 150.000

Operating lease paymamts represest remtaks payable by the proep foe lnd. Leases arg
negotinted and rontals are flxed for & tere of five yoars. The proup does not Aave the
oprion 10 perchase the land ot the expiry of the leme period. The lend is being
m»muummmunmw»b
Teceived under these wib-loass agroements mmount 10 €291, 434 (2015 wi).

Fair valees of fanacial asscts 3ad Ninancial Hadilities

At 31 Decembar 2016 and 2015 the carmying amounts of fisancisl sescts aad financial
approcumated their fair values due % the short-torm muurithes of Bhese swsets and
Nabilinees.

The fair values of the debt socunities in sse are dischoned & 2000 25, The faie vakses
of B other non-current floancial labdities and the roa-current fleanclel asscts arc
not mwierially defferent from thew camyisg amousts doe 10 the fact thae the emerest
rates e comuiderod 1o repeesent market rates af the vear end The fisir valees of the
mmmmuluw-mummzuw:m
mmmmhmmmwmm
Muamdmmuuuumwmmu
Sacount mne that reflocts the crodit risk of comenpanics.

Fair valee s the poice that would be roceived 30 sell a9 mset or paid % Srasafer »
Fability In an orderly tramaction Setwops market paricipents o the messerement
date

Vor financial repocting perposes, far value measarements ane catepoeised into Lovel
1. 2 01 3 based on the degroe %0 which e inpets 10 the Tair valse meassrcments wy
observable and the significasce of B¢ inpats 10 the fair value mesusessent in ity
entirety, which are descrdved as folloses

- Level | npuns are quoted prives (unadjustod) in sctive suarkots for ideontical assens of
Sabvltics that the crury can aicess a1 the meomuremes! date,

= Level 2 inpets are inputs, other than quoted peices inchaded within Level 1, that sy
observable for the aact or liabiley, cither direcly or Indirectly, asd

« Level 3 inputs are unchucrvable imputs for the ssset or labidiny
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M Mm.um—-mmhm.(m

I‘amdhb'ﬂmlummndhmﬁanchlmnﬁnhu
B Tecueriog banis, the compasy and e groap determines when oaasfers are docmed 10
mmmmuum.uuammm.

lhﬂhh&hm%..&.’dwm.ﬂmﬂ
MMbwmuh&\hm&-“mmh
amosnis that e reascrable approsimations of fair value, and other than #yvesamests
iMM“Mb’MMMM@MIm}.

Groep

Carvying
Level ? Level 2 Leavel 3 Total amoant
¢ € < € <
2348
Fawrow' eaoets
Depost on acpiaion
e . 12,500,000 o 12500000 12500 000
Hecorvatien Yor
TeLCe 8 Twy . 0082528 23129M SMAN  L0um
Teted - 18S6528  232397a 0891 4
e — — —— - ————— - O ——
P ranoa’ letdses
o avortaed cOM
Prate) party cara 157 002 LT 002 LETZAM 1073150
Cark care DI - AN nBaam
Oudxt secirten 38 240 000 . « BB MMM
Toosd HMBOL00 DAIZMNS 1011802 A48T 1800 387
| ——— ——  ee———em———— ———— ————
2018
Financial szcocs
Depost 0n stgoaton
A arveytet . 12500 000 ¢ A0 12500000
Hecmvatea bom
wated partes . 4000 101 1.7ad4Te L R P T ST
Tos . TS 1@ AN  1Bee s
— e —— e —— . o — O — .
4 ranoa’ Kabates
o amortinsd cost
Fodinn) oty e » MEAQ I 2110854 v ise
Hard na~y . 19875 528 « WM WIS
Dottt sacurtes 2T 00 . o BTS00 M50
Toned JNITIO00  NMIAN 1LNAR S14%AC ST
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ee—

35 Fair values of Ninanclal assets and Gansciad labilities (costiaved)

Holding company
Carryng
Level 1t Lovel2  Lowel)d Total anount
€ < € <
0%
Fawwam sasely
Depostt on acguestion
L e - 12,500,000 12500000 12900000
Fin tvalbes Foer
relatied ;arses . JAMTE AT 0390087 08T
Torad = 1SN ATHIM RN N.Teiter
S e—— S — e e—— S ——— O————
Franoal Matsites
o aoceSs] oost
Helted Da®y loans . MWIATS M 1243813 23240813
Datt sacutas 31.5% 000 - AN MM I
Totm 34,55 000 WIETY MM s N
—— ————— ————— ——— — .
b a1
Fruanoe arsets
Depoat on acqusson
o rwesyrent 12,500 000 WA 000 12 800 000
Paiaovenioes Hom
Aadod partes dONTI0S NMEOAME SO 2TAIN Y
Totw - TTACTIED 22000858 A0 00 &0 2m02%
O — — ——— - ——e e
Franow’ labdtes
& amotasd coxt
Rl panty wera . TS 2680054 I9M s I4anm
Debt secirtes 3,778 000 - WITS000 M 2¢h )
T 2.8000 WIS 28085 QAWML Mo
———— O @ e ——— e ee——
39, Financlal rink mssageovest

The cxpossres %0 sk and Be way nsks arise, wpether with the prowp's and
comparry ‘s obyectives, policies and processes Sor managisg and measering Bese rika

are dinclosed in more detall bolow,

The objectives, poficies and procenes for managing firsocial neks and the metiods
wsd 10 mensare sech rishs are selyoct 10 contimeal Improvemcnt sad development
Where applicable, any significant chamges in the groap’s snd company s exposes 1o
fnancial risks or the manner in which the group and company masege sad mersarc
these risks aro dac bosad belom
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39, Financisl rink siasageoent (costisacd)

Where possidle, the group and company siss 85 soduce and control risk concestrations
Concentrations of fmascial rick arise when finmcial instruments with sisiler
Mbmwihnmbwhm&a&n
factors. m--duﬁtww-u&-wmm
similar chamscteristics s disclosed I more dewsll in the actes %0 e Bnancial
datcreents.

Creuly rid

Fisancial sucts which potontially ssbicct e group and the company o
concentrations of crodit risk consest principally of receivabies xnd casd ot hanb.

Recorvadles are presestod oot of an allowance for doudtfid debts. As allowance fir
doubeful dedis is made where Bhore is an Mestified loss cvert which, based on
mwa«wmm&mmduaﬁm.
Cradit ridk with respect 10 roceivables ix limited dor 10 the mujority of the receivabies
being dee from related panics sod the credie coatrol procedures in place. Credit rivk i
montored regularly by the groep based on e undortying asses.

m-uumummmmmmau
Mi““ﬂwmhﬁmwm*ﬂ
by imlcriational crodit-rating agmales. The miting of the main baak with which the
Proup places 5% of its candh ot bank is WIS (2015 BBS+ ). The company holds all its
canh ot Dank with this sasec fimanced instibution

Maragement comiders the credit qualdty of theo finenc al assets as being acoeptable.

The crodit risk on liquid funds & limited bocaase the counterparties ane banks with
begh creditcating maigacd by averrational credin fatieg aponcics

The carrying amount of fnascial avsets recorded in the fmancal sisoments, which
set of Impairment loscs, repeesents the compasy 's M lmem exposure 10 crodit risk
wihost taking scccunt of the vale of ay collstensl obesined. Guarsstoos are
dinclosad in note 27 and coetingent Rabiltics are disclonod In nose 33,

Deverest rate risk

The prowp has taken oet interost-bearing labilithes 10 faasce its operations aa
disclosed in motes 27, 2K and 32, The intoront rates thereon and the termm of sech
Borrosings are dinchosod accordingly. The effective Isterest mles on Joans asd
recetvabies are dischosed in acte 22, The groep is exposed 10 cash Mow imerest ree
risk 00 dorrosings and dei instrumcets caerying a floating interest

The powp s exposed 10 cmb flow isterest rate rbk on bomowings and et
mstrusents caying a llosting mierest.

LA
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». Financial rok masagement (contineed)
Poderest rane risk (contiomed)

mmmmbmmumm.mu
mmhmhmabymh.hﬁuh.m.

Nmﬂmdhm‘-dm‘sﬁ-ﬂmmo
mdmuuddummm&hdhambu
firanc sl stanerncnts.

Semnurray ol sds

mmum-namymmumumum
Mdhm’lMMMdﬂuuﬂmu.uﬂﬂd
&MW“WW&&W&W&MN
SRSV dae 20 changes ia B selovant rish variabies i wt oot helow.

mmwmmmwmmwuma
mummmmwmtum-oam
mmmmmumumm«m
Mmm-uhhtvmhkm:npumb.-h
mmmMthdmth@bhm

The extiratod change o cash fows for changes & market intorest mtes ase hased on
nWW«“d”MM.N“M*W
perod, with all ofher varmbles remaining conmtans.

The sonstivity of the refovamt risk variaMes is o follows:

Group
Profit or loss

sensitivity
2018 2015
< €

Market recest rates - cash fow s~ 102070 RN
—— —

NMQMaMIﬂWo{mmﬂnb-ﬂq
sttnbatabée 35 bark Jowes
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». Financial rok management (coatinoed)
Ligandhny rish
mmmuwmmxm.wdub,m

makchieg the masarity of both i firancial ascts and fisancia
lhulhbdb-mmtma.&q“bmm

hdﬂhumummunﬁdbm. The salysic inchudes

Groep
On demand
or within 2.8 Ge
1 yoar years yoars Total
< € L €
W14
NON Gevivatve
Aancisd MaDdbes
Non e teres 1909 %02 . - 1909992
Virstie tate nstruments 280299 10374232 13282364 26,229 5%
Fand rate vatruments 1780000 B30 802 43312135 53 448077
S23191 10756004 56575480 AT
— O — i — e ————— N = it
2008
Non Dovrvetre
Anenvin heOddes
Nonwterest bearng 2215 68 - LTVB02 3007 40
Varaho ree Netturrenty SINT  SAS5215  SB2aM 20601 844
Foopd rate neyuments 1865000 A80000 44970128 63,303 125
PINESE 12316213 54 5% W 77842 453
O — f o ———— e ——— O a—
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(Agwitivy risk Ccomummnd)
Helding company
On demand
or within 2.8 S
1 year years yoars Yot
€ < € €
2016
Nor-dervarve
frarca wtetes
No~-miecest Dearg TN - . TS 6%
Fosed rate estrumerty 1310897  S5M404 12125 §4.938 526
2562427  SAMADM  &3313128 55,690,184
| — e ——TIRAS e e e Rendanc b SRR
2018
Non defvarve
fnancal labebes
Non interest toarng A - AR 2645 633
F e rate #alyunents 1707387 7300402 45170007 G428 748
63129 T304 AL 0080% 60223
R e A ———) e e o IS

The group’s and e company’s objective when massging capital sov % safegused its
whility %0 contioee m 4 going concors and %0 seninvise Be rets 10 seakebokders

through the optimmation of the dedt asd equity halasce

The capital structure of the groep asd the compamy consists of debe. wivich includes
the bormowings disclosed In notes 26, 27 and 25, canh and cash equivelents as
dischoned in note 12 and of mevs presenied within oquiry m the statement of fieancial
Postion.

mm‘:dekqﬂlmNm.ﬁMblhl@
dmbmummcﬁmhmhu‘u-“
basis.  Based on recommendations of the directors, the prowp balances its overall
capital stracture thevugh the paoyments of dividends, new dhare beswes as well 2 Be
sue of new debt or fhe redempeion of caisting dobt

74
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. Comparative figures

cwmmuumwam»m-uhhmw.
presentation of finascial ssscmecnts. This consisted of an increase i the fair valse of
vvestroent property of the company and the grosp of #764004 which wan roclassified
mmmh-.(mvmmmcmu-m»w
mumau\wummmwm

3
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Report on he Avdit of the Firasciad Statements

Opunbon

wmmmwwwummumm;um
wwmuumunmcw.n ot
g-ou l’ummmmmuwmummna-mu

:

mwmmmmm & lrue and far view of The Seancial poslion
dnmuucmnunmm“dummnm
mmnnm?bwmmmnmmw
Firancial Reporting Standerds (IMRSs #5 830pted Uy the U ang Nawe boen progerty prepsred
mmmmdn“mm. N8

Basn for Opinien

Ray Auvdit Mattor
mummmmmnnmmmnmw-w
Sudt of the Fnanow! statements of the Cument peried. The bey dudt matter relatng %
muwmm»mmunmﬂnmmmu
mmawucdmwuwwmm.o—umn
mwmmmnnmmammm
Valuatiow of vestment

mmummmhmmaum . he

munmmumbmdmmmwwwu
Nmuunmuumww.mna.mm.mmm
are matorial 12 the fnanodd statermentts

In 23S0 the Gvedlins’ aevumens process of taw vihow 85 ot 11 Decamber J016 5 Nghly
w.uwumnmmoudammmnumu
mmmanndmmmmummmm
mmmummhuamm%mmaumm
mmmmwummmsba*mdmm
B DOMAC 0N MSWELoNs, SUCh &5 Growth rates, SWOounrt rates and fur Market rents, W are affected
Oy eapecied Nlure market of ECONOME CONMNAS

e B L \u-\a-uou-——--.mr"\‘\.-no—..‘—
B il it IV e e T Tenher W e s S e S S et TN | Wl T Dwkee D) . oy
S . — it Gwn S W - —E——t W P eyt B vt Sy

e e I R e i T L - S Pt o S ST Ce—y v | r—t

L ee- wO_Qth_—-.m-o%n.““-——m“-“ﬁﬂm
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Ky Avdit Matters (continesd)

Valsathon of imvestment property (continued)

wmm-mumamvmmaﬂmmmumz

. MMMMDW"M‘mdﬁMnmh
mcmamn'mm-mnamwmmmm
APErODtenens of kry MEAATPLONS and actors Used In The GRS’ asdesarment.

. mum.mnmdmwmmm
Appointed by the dwedion,

o Evahuating The adequacy of the Groud's Sucknures about 1hose SSLUTPtons 10 wiseh the sutcome of
e kIt 1 MOST sevritve, That i, thowe that Nave the Most Bgaiicant efect on the determinaton
Of the fair walue of the Investrent progerties

The Groug's dncioseres JbOuUt falr value arw Inciuded In Note 19, wWhich explaks the manser it which the fak
Value of (he Mrvesiment Sroperten Aas SeTeTrined by the dwerters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements snd the Awditors Report thereon

The directons are responuible for the other Kéormation. The sther Infarmetion compriuns The Comasny
nlormation on pages 1 to 2, the Directens” report 0n pages 3 10 6, the Statement of Divedlors’
PEpOnubities 0n pajge 7 and the Corporate Governance Statement o0 pages 8 1o 11, but does net Inclede
e Maradusl and comobdatod MNancial atements S8 (ur Seliliv's regort thereon

Fxcopt for our apinons an the Dvectony” report in sccordance with The Companies AL (Cap. 388) and on the
Corpovane Goverrance Statement In sccondacce with the Lsting Rules issued by the Malese Listing
AtlPonty, sor opemion on the fnascal statements Goes N Cover the other vormation 358 we G0 N
press any form of assrance CoNCSOn heroon.

N Cometion with sur sudit of the TNanoal SIAITENS, (W PESOMASDARTY 15 L0 nead e other Indarmmation
and, In 20ing 10, COnmAder whether The sthey Wrvalion i malerially incocantert with the fnancal
FHAMANts O ur KNdwiedge Sbiaed In the vt Or Otharwine 20500r% 15 Do Mmaterially mesilated. 3,
baned on the work we have periormed, we CoONcude That Thare 15 5 Material misalatermerst of this other
formation; we are requined to repert TR fadL. We Aave nothing 1o report I thin regard.

WEN repact to the Dwedtars’ repart, we 350 (oniderad whether the Oireciany’ report inchudes the
SHONsre reguirements of Artiche 177 of the Companies Act (Cag. 186,

In accordence with the reqguinemants of seb-antiche 1 790)) of the Compantes Act (Cap. 35L) i relation to the
Directons” Report on page 3 10 6, I Gur spiaion, Based 0 the work undortaion in the course of the st

the rformanon ghven I the Dectins’ repdrt S The Inancel yoor for which the Mnancel statements are
prepared s Cormislentt with Lhe fnancal staterments, and

he Dretiors” Repdet Aas Deon srepared In accordance with sppiicable oM reguirements.

In the hght of the nowiedge and undentanding of the COMpENTY S50 £ erviepament JBTANSS n the courte
oF The JUSE, W Save NCL MenNed My Material Messialer il s The Diedlonrs’ repert
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MMQWQ.MMM 85 apphcable, MaMters related to going ConCenn
ummmmsu-dmuuumum-nbwmm
#d e Group oF 10 Cee COMItONS, o e e Tealitc Aemative but 5 de 0.

mmmuuaumm
wmmummwmmnwmuowm
MMMMMMbMorW.Nh—numW“

nmdnmnmﬂmmmumwmwmm
SMepium theoughast the audt. We also:

. Mummmummummmmuu
M-m.mwmmmwbmm M ain aude
EASENCE TR 15 SuMchent 400 appReriate 10 Srovide & Dasi 4o our CplmeN. The risk of not detecting
ammmmm-mmmmmm“.um
My Bwoive collusion, fvgery, tentional omissions, Misesresentations, or the override of intermal
control,

. Mmmnmmmwmm-muwmm
Nnmnnmumwmmdmmmmm
eflactivenens of the Company’s and the Growp's Intermal contral

. ommmdwmuummdm
alimates 303 related Guconures made by the drectons

. Wmmmlhmrmdwmm“dm
h-no-mmmmm;mmmmnnm«
mumuwwmwmwnmmum-.
Qg Concerm. 1T we conclede that 3 Materal uscertanty sats, we a%e feaured 10 Grew attordion in
O Budor's repont 53 The relited SUO0sures In the Arancial IKatements o, ¥ Sech Sucioures e
Mnmwmmcm&ummm”nmmmob
the date of Our sudioe™s report. However, futre events o conditions may cause the Company o the
Group 10 caate to CONtInUS &5 § G0N COACRR
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w:mwuuuuwmcm
. mnmmmumumwmmu

mmmmmem“mummmm
uumummmmmmm\annwmuu
Seraly S O scon.

We he provide the Autit Commitioe with & statement Ihal we have compiied sith rebevant ethical
FRGUrEmEnts reganding Independence, I 0 COMYIUCElE with thern a8 Telyeriiegs A% other matters
mmmumummnw.mmmmm

From the matlers communicated with the Axdt Commiliee, we Setanmine thase matters hat were of maoet
mnmmduwum“umuummmm
mummmmmmmunmwmnuw
MMMMNWUM“MMWH."W“.
mmmumn«:wma-mwamnm
rOEonaly be eapactad 10 (ntwesgh 1he puUDEC IMereat Berefs of suth Corremasication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatery Requirements

Report on Covparate Govermance Statemant
Muumus.umnmmmmm.numumm
Mu&u.um..mumnwmwwoomo@’vn
mmmmu“ummmmmmamdm
Corpirate Gavernasce st ot in Aggends §.1 10 Chapter 5 of the Usting Rudes, anvd The efective messcros
DAL ey have Lakan 83 answre Camplance with Booe prnciphes. The Carporate Governance Statermen of
Complance i 1o CoNtals 3t Mast 1he Wlormation st out in Listing ke 5. 97,

wmnumumusnmmuum-mww-
the Coarpivate Governance Staterment in the Company's senusl Nnascil regert.

We read the Corparate Governance Satement and conuder the Imghcaons b our report f we Secome
Sware of vy information theren that s materally IOASAlent With The Tnancial SLaLTwns O (e
mmnwmummmbumm We dlna reviow
whather the Corperate Governance Statmment Contars at Wast the mlormetion set out in Listing Rule 5 97

We are oot reguered B0, a0 we 00 R, Cormider whether the Ceeciors” SSatements o6 yeermad control cover
M ks o Controhs, or form an Openian on the efectiveness of The (amperny's corparate Qovernance
Srecedures or B3 risk and control procedures.

In our apinien, the Corporate Gavernance Staterment ot out on pages ¥ 10 11 Nas Deet Sropety prepared in
FCCONAINCE With [he reguirernents of Linting Aules 5 94 and 5.97.
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We have nothing 1o report 10 you It respedt of these respomiditios.

mmanvunmmnummm-mm
Pace.

M £,

Arniabete Jarerit Pace as Deector
" Ihe name and on beha of
Deloxte Auda Limited
Reguared sudor

Meichet, Maity

26 Aprw 2037



